U.S. Department of Justice
Burean of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Expx.- ves

Report of I' >stigation

-,

Invachgaﬁun Number Report Number:

R oflrwuhgaﬁon —
« Canyon High School Shooting 785025-06-0082 -

i

SUMMARY OF EVENT:

Interviewof{__ .
NARRATIVE:

1.

On 09/27/2006, at approximately 3: 15pm ATF Special Agents (SA) James D. Kcnnedy and Mark Feltz
interviewed fge T _"3astudent at Platte Canyon High School and was

present in Mrs. Smith’s classroom when this mcldent occurred. Prior to the interview, SA Kennedy let -+ Use
his cell phone to make any calls to family or friends. Afier she was done using the cell phone, she was escorted toa
classroom nearby located in the Administration Building east of the High School. Also present during the interview
was an individual from the school staff knownto 7

‘stated that she was in Mrs. Smith's classroom with other students working on a homework project, when
she observed a man at the door talking to Mrs. Smith. - Jescribed the man as an older white male, average
height and build, with light colored balding hair, wearing a very baggy blue hoody sweatshirt with white or light

#~hlue writing on the front, and jeans. = Ystated that Mrs. Smith was talking with the man in a low voice when

¢ suddenly seemed nervous and asked what he was doing there. When”  Tlooked at the man, she saw that he
~as holding a black handgun, which she thought was in his left hand. The man ordered all of the students to get up
and stand against the blackboard facing it. Jwas looking down during this time. { __ g said that the man let
leave first, who is the tallest male in the classroom. . . was told the leave next after the man put the
to her back. As she was walking out of the classroom, she heard a gunshot. Once outside the classroom, _ %lm
and{ __ went inside Mr. Brownser’s classroom. While inside Mr. Brownser’s classroom, she heard an
announcement over the intercom system for “code white”. At that time, all of the students turned up there desks
and got behind them while Mr. Brownser closed the door and stood nearby with a baseball bat. The students waltcd
ide the classroom until the police arrived and escorted them from the building,

JJJSIUU el ll W

—___ Xid not remember seeing the man with any other items and did not see where the firearm came from.

_did not know why she was told to leave, but speculated that it was becavse sheand [ Jwere two of the
blgger students. At the conclusion of the interview, , was asked to report any other details to law '
enforcement or the school staff if she remembers additional details at a later time.

Prepared by Tite: ] S@m #?/7'{ Date: - . 1,

James D. Kennedy Special Agent, Denver | Field Office "
-Jﬂ,kr; 2 /4-» 7/3 8’/ D&

) {
y, _«mD. Newell Special Agent in Charge, Phoenix Field Division
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Au!bol"iad by: Titie: Dats: "
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U.S. Depariment of Justice (’ RCpOl't of I( "‘.-stigation

Bursat of Alcohol, Tobaceo, Firearms and Explosives

Investigation Numbar: Report Number:

”“ of Investigation: : -
7 iCanyon High Schoo] Shooting 785025-06-0082 ' 2

SUMMARY OF EVENT:
CONTACT INTERVIEW: Interview of = S -, Home address{ ~—~
i _ . - — ;—a’%—-“ﬁ—fr_Tr ai‘%v——‘r»::"h_‘ o ied T ) .

NARRATIVE: - -

1. On 09/27/2006 at approximately 3:25 p.m., SA’s Russell and Desrosier interviewed *_ regarding the .
school shooting/hostage situation at Platte Canyon High Schoo! (PCHS). Also present for this interview was
PCHS Counselor Chris Stewart (Work Telephone number of (303) 838-4642 Ext. 1655), Ms. Stewart was
present due to the fact that this was an extremely traumatic experience for all those involved. This interview

was conducted at the Administration Building located just east of PCHS.

2. . stated that she is currently a senior at PCHS and that at approximately 11:30 a.m.; she was attending
ah Enghsh classinroom#206.f 3 stated that Ms. Smith is her English teacher. = exited room #
» 206 to make copies of papers across the hall in the Counseling Office. As1_ s walked out of the
" classroom she observed a white male standing outside of room # 206 near the pod doors.” _  _!described
this male as wearing a light blue hooded sweatshirt with the hood pulled over his head and coVering the '
majority of his face.: __ also noticed what appeared to bea backpack strapped to this individual’s back
underneath the hooded sweatshirt. - ___ _ stated that this individual was looking at students as they walked

byhlm

3. Atfirstglance’~  believed this individual to be a student. As 3 walked past this individual she
noticed that he had “scruff on his face and that it was gray in color. |_ j walked into the Counseling "
Office and made one copy on the copier when she heard Shelly Horstman’ s, the principal’s secretary, voice
over the intercom system say, “Code White.,”§ _ ) stated that “Code White” means that something serious
is occurring inside the school and that it is a term used to alert students and staff alike. stated her
initial reaction to hearing “Code White” was that it was another drill.” _____ stated that ‘she soon realized

that it was not a drill due to the “shaky™ tone of Ms. Horstman’s voice.

4. g stated that she proceeded to the Counseling Office conference room where Ebe‘rzlmrjd until Officer

)
Prepared by: Titla: iona . Date
Jeffrey C. Russell Special Agent, Denver 1 Field Office C . , c? ‘
gzgog

5

Authonzed by Tile: Signafltre; Dats:
Es2R. Brown Resident Agent in Charge, Denver | Field Ofﬁcé m 9/
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Ylatte Canyon High School Shooting 785(  6-0082 2
Wagner directed her outside and then to a waiting school bus.

A. .CHMENTS:
NONE
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U.S. Department of Justice ( "
Bureau of Ajcohol Tobacco, Firearms and Explusives

Report of I{“'estigation

f ™ Invesﬂpaﬂoﬂ. - Investigation Nurnb . Rpon Number;
-__L_Cmyon High School Shooting 785025-06-0082 3
SUMMARY OF EVENT:
CONTACT INTERVIEW; Interview of! __ __.. Address of 5601 S. Broadway St. Suite 370
Littleton, CO.; Telephone number (303) 797-0043.
NARRATIVE:
1. On 09/27/2006 at approximately 5:00 p.m., SA’s Russell and Desrosier interviewed . ~~  _.regarding the -

2.

o~

3.

4.

5

school shootmg/hostage sxtuatlon at Platte Canyon ngh School (PCHS) Also present for this interview was

s This interview was conducted at the

Admmlstrauon Buﬂdmg located just east cast of PCHS

v stated that he is currently a senior at PCHS. Mr. Little stated that at approximately 11:30 a.m. he and
Ms. Lyons were in the Resource Room across from the library when he heard a voice announce “Code White”
over the intercom. { - ystated that he is not sure what the term “Code White” means. ; stated after

. “Code White” was announced Ms. Applegate came into the Resource Room and that al] three of them walked
# into the library and into the Librarian’s office. '

© _statedthat. . . -~ 7 - 3 Ms. Letterhaus (Librarian) and a girl he did not know were

also in the Librarian’s office.: ) stated that they turned off the lights in the office and placed posters
against the windows so that no one could peer inside the office.

—  stated that the group remained hidden in the office until he heard a “bomb go off.” =~ ":stated .
that the explosion sounded like it originated from directly above them. =~ __ D stated at thls time the poster”
was removed from the windows and that a “green card” was then placed in the window. ) stated that
Sgt. Hancock knocked on the office door and that a SWAT Team escorted them out of the school. _ T said
that after the “bomb” went off he looked up could see a small hole in the ceiling.

& stated that he never saw the suspect or anyone else that seemed suspicious or did not belong at the .

school.

Prepared by: Titie:
Jeffrey C. Russell Special Agent, Denver ] Field Office % 7
EZ /Ze%é

;;mmn;.u;rzr\;\m : Res:dent Agent in Charge, Denver 1 Field OfﬁuL Y/
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U.S. Department of Justice ( Report of I( .-stigation
Rureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firsarms and Explosives

laﬁon: Investigation Number. Report Number:
Zanyon High School Shooting 785025-08-0082 4

—

'UMMARY OF EVENT:

nterviewof, 7

{ARRATIVE:

. On September 27, Agents of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco Firearms & Explosives (ATF) from the Denver I field
office responded to a school shooting at Platte Canyon High School, 57393 U.S. Highway 285, Bailey, Colorado -
80421.

. Upon arrival at the scene, ATF Agents were tasked with interviewing Platte Canyon High School students located
inside room 206. ATF Special Agents David Tabullo and Christopher Amon interviewed: - =~3nd
* at the Platte Canyon School Administrative Building located east of Platte Canyon High School.

o

« jisa Tt~ P A DateofBirthofi -
sial Security ofs -

™ _ Colorado Driver’s License number{. ~ > Last known addressis, = '
Y Telephone number,_ o i

—— . ————

. On September 27, 2006, SA’s Amon and Tabullo, at approximately 1515 hours, interviewed; ’and
the following was stated by . “stated that she saw a man walk into the classroom
wearing a dark long sleeve sweatshirt wearing a backpack and holding a small black handgun. ' =
stated that she saw the man show Ms. Smith the black gun. .. -2 - - }stated that she saw the man putthe
backpack down. "also stated that the man told everybody in the classroom to face the blackboard, =~
T "then stated the man became angry because students were not doing as they were beirig told. L. _

3 “ihen stated the man shot the wall and that she heardaloud pep.© _ stated that she remembers

the man turned off the classroom lights. — __ also stated that the man seemed panicked and very nervous.

- ~  7stated that she had never seen the man before and remembers the man walked back and forth

(pacing) with the black gun at his side. & _Jstated that she thought the man was picking out students.
- _ Jalso stated that the man let all the boys leave then followed with the girls. .~~~ Jstated that
she thought nothing but blonde-haired girls remained in the classroom. _

—~

Prepared by: Title: Signature: SAZLT T | o=
David Tabullo Special Agent, Denver I Field Office —

d -)p-0
suthorized by: Title:

g ] Date:
»<_. Brown Resident Agent in Charge, Denver I Field Office p / %% 6
. &7/<, Ewb —
3t -evel reviewar {optional): Titie: naturef ¢ Datey —
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S:. ' Jstated that she described the man as a W/M, 5° 9” tall, short dirty blonde hair, in his 40°s and fit.
f-\.
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l ! j . .
.S, Department of Justice Report of I{ sﬂgauon
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Exprh~ ] o

\f lnvestngnhon Investigation Nurmr T Report Nber.
Canyon High School Shooting . 785025-06-0082 s

SUMMARY OF EVENT:

Telephone interview of ~ —

NARRATIVE:

l.  On September 27, Agents of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco Firearms & Explosives (ATF) from the Denver I field
office responded to a school shooting at Platte Canyon High School, 57393 U.S. Highway 285, Bailey, Colorado - -
80421.

3. On September 28, 2006, SA Tabullo contactcL " via the telephone for follow-up investigation.
During the telephone conversation, Jstated that she had seen a photo of the suspect, now identified as
Dwayne MORRISON, and remembered that she had seen MORRISON prior to the school shooting incident.

O - sstated that she works as » “feguard at the pool located at Platte Canyon High School. ™ .
;cd that she remembers working wnl:[ Kelly Walters.

b __-#stated that on or about July 2006 she remembers seeing MOR.RISON come into the pool acting
funny as though he was drunk. . ~ _sstated that she remembers MORRISON looked dirty as though he
had been camping. { - _Bstated that at first MORRISON did not say anything. Ahen stated
that she remembers MOR.R.ISON walked toward the boy’s bathroom and stand off to one side.

. ) ~Istated that she remembers MORRISON asked her if it is “Swim time” and “How much is it”.

Lo .. then stated that she told MORRISON the amount and that he left.

- i fien stated that she remembers telling her supervisor, Julie Youngblood, about the incident.

Prepared by. Title:

David Tabullo Special Agent, Denver I Ficld Office

Auihorized by: Title:

RpwR. Brown Resident Agent in Charge, Denver I Field Office
£ -£vel reviewer (optional): Tithe:

W. aD. Newell Special Agent in Charge, Phoenix Field Division
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U.S. Department of Justice ( Report of I( stigation
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacca, Firearms and Explosives )

e o Ivesigallr: T ——
* Cenyon High School Shooting 785025-06-0082 Report Numbsr

SUMMARY OF EVENT:
CONTACT INTERVIEW:  Interview of Gary Morrison and transfer of letter to SA’s Russell and Desrosier.

NARRATIVE:

1. On 09/28/2006 at approximately 1:27 p.m. SA Russell received a telephone call from Gary Morrison regarding
a letter he had just received from his brother Duane MORRISON. Mr. Morrison stated that he would only give .
the letter to SA Russell and the other ATF SA’s who were at his house the night before. SA’s Russell and
Desroster immediately left the Denver | Field Office and responded to Mr. Morrison’s home residence located.
at 5271 S. Yampa St. Centennial, CO. ‘ .

2. Upon their arrival at the residence, SA’s met with Mr. Morrison. Mr, Morrison stated that he had just received a
letter in the mail addressed to him from his brother Duane Morrison. Mr. Morrison stated that SA Russell and . _
A% the other ATF SA’s treated him and his family with respect, concern and care and that he wanted to turn this **

. letter over to ATF.

3. SA Russell took custody of this letter from Mr. Morrison. SA Russell noted that the letter was postmarked
09/27/2006 and that it was from Duane MORRISON 1300 S. Birch St. # 104 Denver, CO. to Gary Morrison
5271 S. Yampa St. Centennial, CO. Mr. Morrison signed ATF Form Receipt for Propcrty and Other Items
voluntarily transferring the letter to SA’s Russell and Desrosier. Mr. Morrison confirmed with SA’s the fact that

this letter was in his brother’s (Duane MORRISON) handwriting. -

4. SA Russell hand delivered this letter to Colorado Bureau of Investigation Agent Mark Hodgés.

\TTACHMENTS:

\TF Form Receipt for Property and Other Items
‘opy of letter from Duane MORRISON to Gary Morrison

Prepared by Tithe: Dats:
Jeffrey C. Russell Special Agent, Denver I Field Office : ? /Z é :
Authorized by: Title: Date:
Ray R. Brown Resident Agent in Charge, Denver I Field O@ Y

~ ¥ [0 &
§ evel reviewer (optional); Title: : bl
% :aD.Newell Special Agent in Charge, Phoenix Field Divisionl g
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U.S, Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcobol, Tobaceo, Firearms and Explosives

(
Receipt for Property and Other Items

8525 06 o

DE&VER T

Taken from: (name, title, address, if appropriate)
&ARY MadArSo v
§Zzl < MAmM ST
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U.S. Department of Justice ( Report of Ii stigation
Bureau of Aléohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Exﬁlu.wes :

o —— = : T Tresbgaton Namber TR
‘?anyon High School Shooting 785025-08-0082 Report ""m;"
SUMMARY OF EVENT:

contact interview: On September 28, 2006, ATF SA’S Shane Abraham and Rennie Mora interviewed Sharon Regan
DOB: 09/25/66), property manager of the Kimberly Ann apartments, located at 1300 Birch St. in Denver, CO.

NARRATIVE:

b

2)

5)

6)

On September 28, 2006, ATF SA’S Shane Abraham and Rennie Mora interviewed Sharon Regan (DOB:
(09/25/66), manager of the Kimberly Ann apartments located at 1300 Birch St. in Denver, CO regarding her
knowledge of Duane Roger MORRISON (DOB: 07/23/53). Regan provided a contact address of 1300 Birch St.
#101A, Denver, CO, and a contact phone number of (303) 300-9956. The following is a summary of the

interview.

Regan stated that MORRISON moved into apartment #104 in the Kimberly Ann apartments in February 2001
and moved out of the Kimberly Ann apartments in April 2006. Regan stated that she only recently became the
property manager for the Kimberly Ann apartments and didn’t have any personal knowledge of MORRISON.

Regan stated that MORRISON'S rental application listed an employment contact at Colorado Custom Decks,
located at 18056 E. Bellewood Dr. in Aurora, CO, and an employment contact number of (303) 693-8710.

* Regan stated that MORRISON’S rental application listed an emergency contact of Gary Morrison and an

emergency contact number of (720) 680-8710.

Regan provided a copy of the rental lease agreement for 1300 Birch St. #104A signed by MORRISON on
August 17, 2001, to SA Abraham.

On September 29, 2006, ATF SA Shane Abraham conducted a follow-up interview with Theresa Szalach, ,
district manager of the Kimberly Ann apartments, located at 1300 Birch St. in Denver, CO. Szalach is a district
manager for SC Investments, owner of the Kimberly Ann apartments, and provided a contact number of (303)

781-9465.

Szalach stated that MORRISON had previously lived at 1203 S, Birch St. #103 in the Kimberly Ann apartments
prior to moving to 1300 S. Birch St. #104A. Szalach stated that MORRISON lived at the Kimberly Ann
apartments for approximately nine years and further stated that MORRISON was an excellent tenant for
approximately nine years until April 7, 2006 when she served an eviction notice to MORRISON for failure to

Prepared by:

Title: Slgnature: - Date:

Shane G. Abraham Special Agent, Denver I Ficld Office A
<A~—Z957 |09 2906

Date:

Authorized by. Title: Sig

R}[E_ Brown Resident Agent in Charge, Denver I Field Office

] /,j; Ly /2 Z,\ _ '%?%(

§ ievel reviewer (optional): Title: Mpnature; 7 Data;
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. payrent. Szalach stated that MORRISON vacated the apartment shortly thereafter. Szalach stated that
' . MORRISON didn’t leave any forwarding contact information after leaving the Kimberly Ann apartments.

8) Szalach stated that she thought MORRISON was, “a little strange,” and further stated that MORRISON had a
large number of firearms in the second bedroom of his apartment and always warned the maintenance staff not
to go into that bedroom when they were performing routine maintenance on his apartment. Szalach further
stated that MORRISON told her that several of the firearms had been stolen from his apartment during a
burglary that occurred sometime during the summer of 2005.

ATTACHMENT(S):
1. Residency Agreement signed by Duane MORRISON

Page 2 of 2 ATF EF 3120.2 (10-2004)
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U.S. Department of Justice Report of Inyestigation
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and E:q':l(\ ; .
U
7 Tof investigation: investigation Number: Report Numbar:
Fanyon High School Shooting 785025-08-0082 9
SUMMARY OF EVENT:
CONTACT INTERVIEW: Interview off T~ . Home address of *,
VARRATIVE: '
1. On 09/27/2006 at approximately 3:25 p.m., SA’s Mora and Abraham interviewed ™ . _Wregarding the

school shooting/hostage situation at Platte Canyon High School (PCHS). This interview was conducted at the
Administration Building located just east of PCHS. The following is a summary of the interview.

2. - - Xstated that he was in the class when a unknown white male (W/M) came in, set a backpack down
and gave Enghsh teacher Ms. Smith orders to “turn around”. _stated that the W/M started poking
the students with a gun. { Jstated that the W/M poked . -NU and other male students and told

7™ them to “get out”. | _ Jstated that the W/M yelled at the g:rls to “stay onthe wall”. { —  Istated
_ that as he left the room he heard the W/M screaming at Ms. Smith and then heard one gunshot from the

hallway .
3. _described the W/M as 5’11, wearing old jeans, fit and scruffy looking. : _dlstated that he

had never scen the W/M before.? ~ Jalso stated that the W/M asked students their names and pointed a
gun at fellow student® .. Zas she tried to walk into the room.

\TTACHEMNTS:

lone

Prepared by: . Title: Date
Rennie Mora Special Agent, Denver I Field Office /

- == y457 20 / y2
authorized by: mden . ] =
BsxR. Brown Resident Agent in Charge, Denver I Field Office ﬁ i j’_/\, ? A %.6
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e —— investigation Number. Report Number;

e of Investgaton: :
= Canyon High School Shooting 785025-06-0082 .- 10

- A
.-

SUMMARY OF EVENT:
CONTACT INTERVIEW: Interview of, 3 Home address of 3
" ome Telephone numberof

NARRATIVE:

1. On 09/27/2006 at approximately 3:25 p.m., SA’s Mora and Abraham interviewed” _regarding the -
school shooting/hostage situation at Platte Canyon High School (PCHS). This interview was conducted at the
Administration Building located just east of PCHS. The following is a summary of the interview.

2. & JBstated that he was attending English class in room # 206. £ $stated that he was outside in the
hallway and was coming back to room # 206 when he heard a gun shot approximately ope time.
stated that he and the other students were told to “get on the black board” by a unknown white male (W/M)
— - stated that this W/M also told the students “if you don’t fucking get on the blackboard, I am going to
ﬁ.lckmg shoot you”. _ stated that he was told by the W/M to leave the room and he ran to the empty
.} classroom next to Mrs. Smith’s room.

3. "_“,:lescnbed the W/M as wearing a  light blue hooded sweatshirt with the hood pulled over his head
covering the majority of his face..f _ also noticed this W/M wearing a camouflage backpack. ~ ~
believes that this W/M pulled the gun from the open pockets in the hooded sweatshirt and believes that he shot
towards the ground. ____stated that he was scared and terrified of the events that took place,

\TTACHMENTS:

lone

S Tt e, v it o L =
Rennie Mom pecial Agent, Denver 1 Fie ce
S A= sps7 | ok
buthorized by: ] Titie: Sig : Date: 7 ;
Rey R. Brown Resident Agent in Charge, Denver | Field Office ¥/ ?
—~ | - P/
; 'mlf;l ler fopuenely ~IS'ItI o ial Agent in Ch Ph Field Di A ol
W x D. Ne peci t in Charge, oenix Field Division
R fe— 7A A
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U.S. Department of Justice { Report of I{ " stigation
Buresr of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Expl....m

Y lnvaﬁon ;
T Canyon High School Shooting

lvssbgahon Number
785025-06-0082

Report Number:
11

By

SUMMARY OF EVENT:

CONTACT INTERVIEW: Interview ofL .
f 7 _3¥ome Telephone numberof | _

e

NARRATIVE:

1. On 09/27/2006 at approximately 3:30 p.m., SA’s Mora and Abraham interviewed{

~— Home address of - - .

~egarding the

school shooting/hostage situation at Platte Canyon High School (PCHS). This interview was conducted at the
Administration Building located just east of PCHS. The following is a summary of the interview.

2.7 ___gatated that she had left English class room # 206 and went to the computer room to check on her

essay. [ . —_ . Jstated that Ms. Smith is her English teacher. °

__¥tated that she had seen a white

male (W/M) in the empty classroom next to Mrs. Smith class and that be was wearing blue hooded sweatshirt
a and a back‘pack _ agtated that as she was walking back to room # 206 when fellow studeni?
came out and stated that there is a guy with a gun and he has all the students standing at the

%.
¥
&3‘

blackboard. _astated that she thought ... was joking until she walked into the classroom.

. \stated that the W/M pointed the gun at her and stated “don’t come in here” and, “get the hell out™.

3. : ,Llescnbed this W/M as scruffy looking with a balding buzz cut hair and having a salt and pepper .

beard, & ~___also stated that she had noticed the backpack was on a student’s desk.%_

)stated

that as she walked out of room # 206 and then heard one gunshot. ° :stated that there were

approximately fifteen students left in the classroom.

4. L _stated that she had never seen the W/M before.

ATTACHEMNTS:
None

Prepared by: Title: T T Daie: '

Rennie Mora Special Agent, Denver I Field Office /}_2
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U.S. Department of Justice

Report of Ir(r"' ‘stigation

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firsarms and Expli...es

M
" —_— investigation Number; Report Number:

of investigation:
:Canyon High School Shooting 785025-06-0082 12

SUMMARY OF EVENT:

SONTACT INTERVIEW; On 9/27/06 SA’s Amon and Tabullo interviewed - . j regarding

he incident that occurred at the Platte Canyon High School -

bl

NARRATIVE:

1. On September 27%, 2006 Agents of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco Firearms and Explosives(ATF) from the -
Denver | field office responded to a school shooting at the Platte Canyon High School, 57393 U.S. Highway

285, Bailey, Colorado 80421.

2. Upon arrival at the scene, ATF Agents were tasked with interviewing Platte Canyon High School students who
were located inside classroom 206. ATF Special Agents Christopher Amon and David Tabullo interviewed

—=and. Jat the Platte Canyon School Administrative building located east of
— Platte Canyon Hi gh school.
WAl Misa W/M withig # talland § 2 Date of Birthof ~7
Soc1aI Secunty of ? Colorado Drivers lxccnse numben 1 Last known addressis*”
... .. 7TF7 " Ylelephone Number,
4, " stated that while in class an unknown male entered the classroom holding a camouflage backpack.
stated that the man then put the backpack on an empty desk, and pulléd a black firearm from his
jacket and ordered all the students to stand against the chalkboard. *. " stated that the teacher Mrs. Sn:uth

was not responding to the gunman’s demands, so he fired a round right behind ’s ear.'

commented that he smelled gunpowder and his hearing was temporarily unpalred in his left ear, . .
stated that the gunman then was “checking everyone out” and asking for certain names. # ™ "' ¥ could not
remember which names the suspect was asking for specifically.¥> _~ ~ ,stated that the gunman then tapped
him on the back and told him and several other male students to leave. '

5. % __ edescribed the suspect as a middle aged W/M approximately 5°6” to 5’7" tall with dirty blond hair,
unknown weight £~ ,also stated that the suspect had a “buzz cut” and a “Five o’clock shadow,” and

Tite: Signaturu‘: SAY 7 ?9 Dats:

c&

Prepared by
Christopher C. Amon Special Agent, Denver I Field Office i’g é n o 2

Authorized by Tibe:
Bamg_ Brown Resident Agent in Charge, Denver I Field Office ? D MJ’/ 7/?

wa
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2
level reviewer (optional): g Titie: " Signaturg: Date:
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~. was wearing a hooded jacket.” ~

_ described the firearm as a black semi-automatic pistol
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_éganynn High School Shooting 785025-08-0082 13

—

SUMMARY OF EVENT:

INTERVIEW:  On September 27, 2006, Special Agents interviewed John Michael Keyes regardjng his
daughter, Emily Keyes.

NARRATIVE:

1. On September 27, 2006, in the afternoon, ATF Special Agents Rebecca Sauerhaft and Larry Kris! spoke
with John Michael Keyes (DOB: 03/02/61) on the bleachers by the field across from the Platte Canyon High
School. Mr. Keyes advised agents that he believed that his daughter, Emily, was inside the school. He said
that he sent a text message to Emily’s cell phonet j asking, “Are you okay?” At 1:50pm
Emily replied via text message, “I love you guys.” At 1:51pm Mr. Keyes texted Emily, “Where are you?”
Mr. Keyes said he received no reply and no further transmissions to his cell phone from Emily. Mr. Keyes
also explained that within the ten minutes prior to the text messages, Emily tried to call their residence. He
said that the phone rang one time and that there were no messages on the voice mail. Mr. Keyes explained

7™ that his family had lived in the Bailey area for about seven years and that he could not think of anyone who

3% would have a reason to hurt Emily.
Preparad by Titie: . . . Signature: *ae? Date:
Rebecea Sauerhaft Special Agent, Denver IT Field Office CEQ E : [ @ ‘? o %
Authorized by Titte: ’m@ [ Date:
Ep=azth 1. Spann Resident Agent in Charge, Denver II Field Officec ;-\”‘N"‘
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investigation Number. Reporl Numberr

. antion:
;iganyon High School Shooting 785025-06-0082 15
SUMMARY OF EVENT:

Trace of Suspect Firearms.

NARRATIVE:

On 9/28/06 ATF SA’S Alex Kopeck and Shane Messner contacted the ATF National Tracing Center to follow up on
the following suspect firearms involved in the shooting at Platte Canyon High School, Bailey, Colorado:

1. Smith & Wesson Model 66 .357 revolver serial number CEY 2806.
2. Glock Model 22 .40 -caliber semiautomatic pistol, serial number DPW960US.

On the same date, SA’S Kopeck and Messner contacted the ATF Tracing center to request an urgent trace of the
following firearm found at a campground near Bailey, Colorado:

77 Colt Model “Match Target” semiautomatic rifle, serial number: CST 007981.

The résults of the traces provided the following information:

1. Smith & Wesson Model 66 .357 revolver serial number CEY 2806: purchased at on 12/03/2001 by Ariel Gurion

residing at 1365 Washington St., Apt B4, Denver, CO.
2. Glock Model 22 .40 -caliber semiautomatic pistol, serial number DPW960US: purchased on 10/31/2000 by

Dale Alan Ervin Jr. residing at 18056 E. Bellewood Dr., Aurora, CO.
3. Colt Model MT6551 semiautomatic rifle, serial number: CST 007981: purchased on 11/22/1999 by Rupa Ann

Maria King residing at 1071 Macon St., Aurora, Colorado.
All three firearms were purchased at Dave’s Guns, 1842 8. Parker Rd. #15, Denver, CO 80231.

ATF SA’S Kopeck and Messner responded to the above known addresses and made contact with Ariel GURION at
ipproximately. 11:30 AM. GURION was contacted at 1365 Washington St. Apt. B4, Denver, CO. GURION provided
he following statements: e T

Prepared by Thie: Signature: Date:
Alexander J. Kopeck Special Agent, Denver II Field Office 387 9‘/7_ ¢ /, £
RsuR. Brown Resident Agent in Charge, Denver I Field Ofﬁog Ve QU‘NV‘ Qh_‘%\ ol
w Tlevel reviewer (optional): Tite: - S
M .imD. Newell Special Agent in Charge, Phoenix Field Division m%
q S ‘AR\%
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Title of investigation: inves 'n Number: Report Number:

-~

Platte Ca.n?r'on High School Shooting { 7850{ 3-0082 15

1. He purchased the firearm on 12/03/2001 as stated on the copy of receipt provided by Dave’s Guns, Aurora, CO.
"“"’._.ﬁ He consigned approximately 4-5 firearms with Tom and Joe’s Firearms in Wheat Ridge, CO in approximately
o 22004. He believed the Smith & Wesson Model 66 .357 revolver serial number CEY 2806 was one of those

arms.
3. He does not sell guns privately, but last sold a gun privately in the year 2000,
4. He also placed some firearms on consignment at The Firing Line, Aurora, Colorado, approximately one year
ago. He spoke to a male named Richard who had an Australian accent.

4

SA Kopeck asked GURION if he knew a man named Duane MORRISON, and GURION responded, “That’s the guy
who killed the girl at the school.” '

SA’S Kopeck and Messner departed the GURION residence, and at approximately 12:00 PM SA’S received a
telephone call from GURION. GURION stated he found a piece of paper he believed he kept as a receipt indicating
Duane MORRISON purchased the firearm. SA Kopeck also received a telephone call from Tom and Joe’s Firearms
who stated they did not consign the Smith & Wesson Model 66 .357 revolver serial number CEY 2806.

SA’S Kopeck, Messner, and Motte retumed to GURION’S residence at approximately 12:15 PM. GURION released
the receipt to SA’S and made the following statements:

He met with MORRISON at his apartment and doesn’t remember him at all.

He sold three firearms in the past as private sales and always through The Rocky Mountain News classified.
He did not seli MORRISON any other fircarms.

He has owned many firearms in the course of his life and still has firearms in his residence for protection.
He entered military service in the Army in 1966 and was discharged in 1966 due to his mother’s terminal

5 illness.

SA’S Kopeck and Messner were unable to locate the purchaser’s of the remaining firearms. At approximately 7:00 PM
SA Kopeck received a phone call from GURION regarding the sale of the firearm. GURION stated he believed he sold

the firearm to MORRISON in between May 2002 and October 2002.

)wa~

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Copies of ATF F 4473.
2. Handwritten receipt of GURION.
3. Receipt from Dave’s Guns.
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L C  DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
;' - BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO,FIREARMSANDEXPLOSIVES
— : NATIONAL TRACING CENTER

- Phone: (800) 788-7133  Fux: (B00) 578-7223
Print Date: September 28, 2006

FIREARMS TRACE SUMMARY
Trace Number: T20060218706 Request Date: September 28, 2006
RAYBROWN '
DENVER I FIELD OFFICE Manufacturcys ' SMITH & WESSON
1951 STOUT STREET, ROOM 630 Medel:
DENVER, CO 80294-0101 : . Calibel; 357
‘ Serial Number: CEY2806
Badge No: .+ Type: REVOLVER
Iovestigation No: 785025060082 Cou.lltry' UNFTEDSTATES
e e Obhcerhqd., .
s m‘enurymgMuh:
t. ‘.-‘
i * . ' NEHSIUSEE @I RolH AT YT (o] Ml Recovery Date: 09/27/2006
-} el - - Time to Crime: 1759 days

PURTHASER INFORMATION [ighig= 13 Dnt:- 12!031200‘1 5?213 HIGHWAY 285
ARIELGURION . " BAILEY, CO 80421
1365 WASHINGTON APT B4 : ', /. |UNITEDSTATES

DENVER, CO 80203 Possessor: DUANE ROGER MORRISON
#~~INITED STATES , dB: 07/23/1953

1 02/06/1949 N o )B: OH UNITED STATES
.8t DENVER, CO UNTI‘ED'SI‘ATES &
Race: WHITB " Helght! 68, 0 FFL:58437791
Sex; Male Weights 220 Ibs, o
ID 1: CODRIVER'S LICENSE H20903896 DAVES GUNS
2 ! 1842 S PARKER RD #15

g . DENVER, CO 80231-0000 .
ADILINISTRATIVE INFORMATION Phome; (303) 337-9494 Ship Date; 11/05/2001

f SUMMARY OF RESULTS

THIS FIREARM WAS TRACED TO AN INDIVIDUAL PURCHASER,
Mﬂﬁ9m Remurks:

. information it this report must be validated prior fo use in any criminal proceedings.

gerny - " Trace: T20060218706 » Page 1 of 3
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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The firearm was manufactared by:
7~ Business Name: Phone: (207) 5327966
 Licensee Name: SMITH & WESSON CORP FFL Number: 60100748
=T Address: 19 AVIATION DR Involce #;
: HOULTON, ME 04730 Last Inspection: Never Inspectsd
POC Name: Fax:
' Dealer Notes
Anoéhtnd Traess: NA .
The firearm was shipped to BANGERS ENTERPRISES INC on October 22, 300%: , |
Bariness Name: BANGERSL P n . Phone: (800) 2264377
Licensee Name: BANGERS ENTERPRISES INC . F¥L Number: 16335310
) Address:10 S 14TI{ 8T Tnvuice #: 314094
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35233-0000 Last Inspection: 09/24/2001
+ POC Name: _ Fai: : )
Dealer Note: o ] ) .
Assoclated Traces: N/A 3 T, N
The hroarm was shipped to BTB INC on November.05,2001: -, IS :
Business Name: DAVES GUNS oo Phome: (303)337-9494
Licensee Name: BTB INC W ) FFL Number; 53437791
Address; 1842 SPARKER RD'#15 °  / .. Invoice #: 577003
.DENVER, CO 80231-0000 Vo, ' Last Inspection: 07/25/2001
" POC Nams: ’ o ' Fax: _

" Al
-

P . Dealer Note: .
;moclnted Traces: Deth my'b; uaomted'wnh 1385 other traces based on FFL Numnber.

e g
. . ¢
) . )

The following individual was repertsd to have purchased the firearm on December 03, 2001:
DOB:02/06/1949  Criminal History: N/A

Name: ARIEL GURION
Address: 1365 WASHINGTON APT B4 POB:DENVER, C0 UNITED STATES
DENVER, CO 80203 Race: WHITE Sex:Male
) UNITED STATES . Helght:6 - 0in . Weight: 220 tbs.
ID State/Type: OO DRIVER'S LICENSE 1920903896 mgagsf
ID Stafe/Type: : AKA :
Tndividual

Note:
Aszeciated Traces: Individual may be associated with 3 other traces/multiple szles based on Last Name and Date of Birth,
H E .

The foliowing indfvidual was reported to be in possession of the firearm:
DOB:07/23/1953  Criminal History: N/A.

i Neme: DUANE ROGER MORERISCN
Addresss 13005 BIRCH ST APT 104 , POB:OH UNITED STATES
. DENVER, CO 80222 Race: WHITE Sex:Mals
. UNITED STATES ) . Heigl:: Welght:
izepre' 01151 AKA Name:
g::w'l‘ype: ' : 5229‘ 1 AKA DOB:
Individnal
Note:

o M;ciaud Praces: Individun] may be associated with 1 other wace/mnltiple sale based on Last Nams and Date of Birth.

&

Page 2 of 3
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-Tlu firearm was recovered ou September 27, 2006 from the followinginéﬂm

~ } Address: 57243 HIGHWAY 285 Location Type:
L BAILEY, CO 80421
1 UNITED STATES
to Crime: 1759 days ,
ehicleYear : " Make Model: Tag:

Rbcovory Note: : .
Assgtiated Traces: Recovery location mey be associated with 1 othet trace based on Strect Name, City and State.
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e AR OF THETREASURY L é Eﬁmf Mo gepnlﬁmmmlum

ﬂmﬁ,~m;mmmmummwm$mﬁ (

TION HECORD PARY | - OVERFFHE-COUNTER = ;5\q
NSTE: Pret . Al sntriés thisform mustbe inink. Sesim er—tant Notices, Definitions and Instructlons
r G : SECTID Ks ME§J BE COMPLETED PERSONALLY BY TRANSFEREE (BUYER)

'RANSFEHEES (Buyor's) NAME (Last, First, Middls} m MALE 2. HEIGHT |3. WEIGHT (4. RACE

Gug\on ﬂg..lE.L WW\M;— t ! A
5. RESIDENCE ABDRESS {Nov, Sifeet, City, SOUnty, State, ZIP caaa; T :{:Haiﬁ;ﬁizmﬁ 7. PLACE OF BIRTH (City) ,
_ MO AY | YEAR j : -
36S Sesth WM&_‘(‘OP\ \3‘-‘1[ W 26 Mo ; GRFOHE:GNJGOZU%

Bonver, ChoLnon &

8. OPTIONAL INFORMATION - The Infonnat!on raquested in thls ftem (B) is stri&ﬂy apﬂoﬁar but wilt help 15 ensure the lawfulness of
the sale and avoid the possibility of being misidentified as a felon or other prohibited person.

SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER ALIEN REGISTRATION NUMBER MISCELLANEOUS NUMBER (thtaty D,

etc.)
9. cEHTIHcATloNOFmKNSr-‘EﬁEE {Buysi)- Quesﬁonsa,throughl. sl be answered with a "yes' or a “no” in the box at the right of the
quéshon . —
a. Are you the actual bu’yer of tha firearm Indlcaied on this Héve d P
form'? i iou answer *no" to this questipn the dealer cannot ws 8- dishoio:r::?: c;c:ma;gn:g rom the Arried Forces under ng
. transfer & firoarm tayou. (See IinportantNotikely) , I} _ _
b. Aﬁr% you Gifider Indictment m&iﬁﬁtmn’m sm;u catrt ior a. 0 :
i for which the judge c3Uid ImprSch you for more th M  Mesally i - : .
‘oniiiybar?” An informafion is a formil agcusation:of a crirﬁag) y{h. Are you an alien lllegally in the Un’lt_ed Strtes? n’ 19

;. E 6 by a présecuting attorey.
G. . Héile youbesn convicted in any court of a ciime for which O
~Htiejuige coufd tiave imprisoned you-for more than one ﬁU i. Have you ever renounced your United States N
Bar, aveh If ihe judia actually {jave you a shvfter séntorice? - citizenship? :

oee mobmﬂawa & and EXCEPTION,)

- , j #ﬁsﬂou subject to a coutt order restraining you from
d. Are you a fugitive from Justite? ‘ ‘{ﬂ Tapasking, stalking; or threateriing an intimate partner or D
, c;ﬁﬂﬁ‘pf‘éhch partner? (Seé Important Nofice 6and - N
' : b RS :
k Fﬁﬂémfbﬁzn'conwctad in any court of a misdemeanor

cririe of dofestic violenca? This includes any
o Are you an unlawful user of, or addicted tv, matjuana; or migdemaanor conviction involving the use or attempted ﬂ D

gﬁ;ﬁs::;;}:nﬁclﬂu Bt of narcotie drug or any cther 1\“ use of priysieal force committed by a current or former
spouse, parent, or guardian of the victim or by a person
with a similar relationship with the victim. (See Deﬁmﬂon

5) | .
Areybuacmzehﬁftheu:rﬁbas‘tms? - \j‘@g

f.. Have you ever been adjudicated- ingritally defective or have |3 A
you | bean committed to a merital msbtatian? “

If you ardTota ertfzeh oF ;g ,_t]?d $tatas you have a Staté of
residence ‘orily if you !’iavs &d.in the State for at least 90

days phior 16-the date of. mls.safeu (See Definitiof 6) .

{ CERHFY THAT me ABDVE mswzns ARJE Tﬁus Aﬂn CORRECT. | UNDERSTAND THAT A PERSON WHO ANSWERS *YES"
TO-QUESTION styiS PROHIBITED FROM PUHCHASING-A FIREARN.. | UNBERSTAND THAT A PEHSON WHO ANSWERS "YES" .
"TOANY OF THE QUESTIONS 9¢ THROUGH 9Kk IS PROHIBITED FROM: PURCHASING OR POSSESSING A FIREARM. | ALSO
UNDERSTAND THAT THE MAKING OF A FALSE ORAL ©R WRITTEN STATEMENT OR THE EXHIBITING OF ANY FALSE OR
MISREPRESENTED IDENTIFICATION WITH RESPECT TO THIS TRANSACTION IS A CRIME PUNISHABLE AS A FELONY. |
F FIREARMS FOR THE PURPOSE OF RESALE FOR LIVELIHOOD

FURTHEFI UNDERSTA.ND THAT MY REPETITIVE PURCHASE
VIOLATION OF LAW (SEE IMPOHTANT ROTICE7.)

. What s your State of residence? _biEHEIENEEH
rsra:s)

PFIOFIT WI.'I'HOUTA FEDERAL FIREARMS LICENSEIS
‘ ISFEREE'S (Ew/arb} SIGNATURE . DATE
\ i;i . . . N : .
ety A . . . E] . . .

RTF 9473 (5300.6) PARTT (10-98) PREVIOUS EDITIONS ARE OBSOLETE



v— ‘ ‘ SECTIY 15 BE COMPLETED BY TRANSFEROR ([~ LER)

10. 'FYPE OF FIREAHM(S) TO BE TRANSFE: AED:

[@ HANDGUN [] toNgGuN " D BOTH , :

,L-t_\a, TYF’E OF AND NUMBER ON IDENTIFICATION (Drivers ficanssor | 11b. TYPES AND DATES OF ADDITIONAL IDENTIFIdA-
“other valid govemnment-issued phota idantification. See Instruction to TION REQUIRED FOR ALIENS (e.g., uitility bills or
ransfamr 1) lease-agreements. See Instruction to Transfaror 2.)

LoDl TR~ 090~ 389

~ITEM 12, 13, OR 14 MUST BE QTOMPLETEJ.': PRIOR T4 TRméFER OF FIREARM(S)_(Ses Instrustions fo Transferor 4.7,)

124, THE TRANSFEREE'S IBENTIFYING INFORMATION IN SECTION A OF THIS: FORM WAS THANSMITTED TO NICS OR THE

_APPHOPHIAT‘ESTATEAGENCYB?? _L%L(%?i_ g ; )23 Qé T 9 // ,{_A7
B

12b; THE NICS OR STATE TRANSACTION NUMBER (i provided) WAS: XK — ﬂ 9} ?

12¢. THE RESPONSE INTTIALLY PROVIDED BY NIC$ OR THE APPROPRIATE STATE AGENCY WAS AS FOLLOWS:
PROCEED [] oeniEp - [ peLavep :

12d.4F INITIAL NIGS'OR STATE RESPONSE WAS "DELAYED," THE FOLLOWING RESPONSE WAS RECEIVED FROM NIES OR T]-IE
APPROPR}ATE STATE AGENGY ON . . ) .
" (Date)

[]rroceep [ DENIED E} NO RESPONSE’ PROVIDED WITHIN 3 BUS{NESS DAYS

13. STATE PERMIT TYPE (no NICS check DATE OF ISSUANCE - |EXPIRATION DATE {if any) . PERMIT NUMBEFI

required because transferse has a valid
pumiit which qualifies as an exemption to

NICS) A
N¥e E'{RANSFER INVOLVED ONLY NFA FIREARM(S)

7] NO Nlcs CHEGK WAS REQUIRED BECAUSE THE :
;ACE ON-A DIFFERENT-DAY FROM THE DATE THAT THE TRANSE,

\ 50, I THE TRANSFER GFHIE nksmm@ FRKES P
EARENIST COMPLETE SECTION C IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO THE TRANSFER OF

EESIGNED SECTION A, THEN THE TRANSF &
rﬁ?éﬁnmum (SEE INSTRUCTION TQ TH; INSTAUCTION TQ TRANSFEROR 9)

| cm-g" THAT THE ANSWERS | pmpgp fo THE qugmanﬂmmu 9 of SEGTION A OF THIS FORM ARE 8T|LL TRUE AND GORRECT.

msnﬁ) SIGNATORE K BATE

SEC'HON B

on the basis of (1) the statemahts in-Sectign A; (2) the veriffcatnon of Identity noted in ﬂem 11 and my verification again at the time of
transfgr (¥ the tiansfer does nnrmran dqs sama day as the verification noted in ftem 11); and-(3) thie ihiformation in the current list of

Published Ordinances, it is my belipt the : ~Iawful for me to sell, daliver, tramgoﬂ, or Qmerwlsg qi'sgnsgoftha firearms)
describsd below 1o ifie peisonTYSAITE L » 7 L
x4 1 FTTT ¥ D g R
MANUFACTURER AND/OR AR |k CALIBER OR
momsn O Ao = W SN J | GAUGE .

~ GOMPLETEATF F 3310.4 FOR MULTIPLE PURCHASES OF HANDGUNS (See Instruction to Transferor 11.)
20, TRADE/CORPORATE NAME AND ADDRESS OF TRANSFEROR | 21. FEDERAL FIREARMS LISENSE NO. (Hand stamp may be

d.
(Sel{?d (Hand stamp may be used.) used) 5-84-0? 6-01-3A-37791

Dave's Guns
. %40 3 Parker Rd. #15
- \ Somver, GO 80231

THE PERSON AGTLA LLY TRANSFEFIRING THE FIREARM(S) MUST COMPLETE ITEMS 22 THRQUGH 24,

Z 23. TRANSFE% 24. TRANSACTIONDATE
- 2 | | /2/5 Py

ATF F 4473 (F300.8) PARTT (10-98)

P




L . o f_‘ ] Hﬁl‘lbl‘ﬂﬂul‘\ b ] I"U“\Nbl'“.r HUN
4, 3"‘“ LA SERIAL NUMBER

e | LIS

. -¥es; Definitions and lhstructlons
Y C . g . oo ; EREE (BUYER) .
g o ) o 3. WEIGHT (4. RACE

1220 |toh %e

22 = F PATE 7. PLACE OF BIRTH 7
{iacs YEAR
- ‘,ﬂ': ¥ 1‘ ' . %_
B P AN Y, P s v penr e 4 |butwmhelptaensuremelawfulnessof
TR ol WO 4 A QM : . " Eagrson,

- BMISCELLANEOUS NUMBER (Mifftary ID,

'ora'no'hﬂwebokétﬂm fightd‘ﬂ_'le‘

arged from the Amed Forces under 0
nditions? 4%

leatly in the United States? Mﬂ

wunced your Unifed States N 0

. a r_éom.brdar restraining you from '
#8g; or threatening an intimate partner or D
&r? (See Important Notice 6 and N

sihnvicted in any court of a misdemeanor
vivlence? This includes any N U

F:anviction involving the use or attempted
- Brce committed by a curment or former

h<Pr guardian of the victim or by a person

tionship with the victim. (Ses Definition

ﬁﬁhe l;imfe:ﬁls‘tatéé? T \f@é

zeﬁ of m‘éx’@nited Sfates. you have 4 State of
u Ifive resided.in the State for at feast 90
'3 g of this sald., (See Definltian 6)

AT TRD KA .Lg“g;,gﬁ:ﬂm%m i S {335 THAT A PERSON WHO ANSWERS "YES"
[G-QUESTION 36 ISROHIBITED FROM PURGHASING A‘Fu@mm UNBEHSTAND THAT A PERSON WHO ANSWERS "YES*
ro ANY OF THE:QUESTIONS 9¢ THROUGH 9k IS PROHIBIFED FROM‘PEJ,H_QHAS]NG OR POSSESSING A FIREARM. | ALSO
JNDERSTAND THAT THE MAKING OF A FALSE ORAL OR WRITTEN STATEMENT OR THE EXHIBITING OF ANY FALSE OR
AISREPRESENTED IDENTIFICATION WITH RESPECT TO THIS TRANSACTION IS A CRIME-PUNISHABLE AS A FELONY. |
‘URTHER. UNDERSTAND THAT MY REPETITIVE PURCHASE F FIREARMS FOR THE PURPOSE OF RESALE FOR LIVELIHOOD
\NB.PROFIT Wl'l'HOUTA FEDEFIAL FIREARMS LICENSEIS VIOLATION OF LAW. (SEE IMPORTANT NOTICE 7.)

>FEF[EE'S (Buyer's) SIGNATURE - _ . DATE -

IFF @7 (530D£) PART | (19-98) PREVIOUS EDITIONS ARE OBSOLETE
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DAVE'S GUNS

1842 8, Parker Rd. Unit 15
DENVER, COLORADO 80231
(303) 337-9494

fmT e RS = =0/ |
__Bfef (enion

| }loﬁ_ _,bg-}_?}hrm ~=vLEJVk = __*_m____..-
R P%{

ary. DESCRIFTION PRICE AMOUNT
] .S “'vw) Mofe/ ' !
/ﬂ//'}' & Me . |
6/41 CEY 7 80¢ :
Lo, F 4YSR 5
I 697304 | E
__L : -.P!i 5_ [5 B ...:...-._._i._. R
-_ - 4 '—"745‘.’ dé 2p
! JUMC 25 S upinas | oo
. EIIE Reh:,r:ssaubjecittoa 10% RestochngFee ] 4 LK;I:? 5_.

All Special Orders are final, / /7 :
:

Al claims and returned goods MUST be awompanled bythls bill.

90675 . AE5E) ToRsorder: %aﬂk%ll |

800-225-5380 or' nebs.com

-
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.S, Department of Justice’ (" Report of Iny -tigation

Surgay of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explos:vcs

P anyon High School Shooting |7rasoz54)(5.’50'"c';'z;'."z'- Repertumees
SUMMARY OF EVENT:
INTERVIEW: On September 27, 2006, ATF Special Agents (SA)~__ - Jand Shane Messner
interviewed [ _at the Platte Canyon Middle School in regards to the hostage/shooting incident at
Platte Canyon High School
NARRATIVE:

1. On September 27, 2006, ATF Special Agents (SA) Brad Beyersdorf and Shane Messner interviewed Juliie.
At the Platte Canyon Middle School in regards to the hostage/shooting incident at
Platte Canyon High School. - ywas a student inside the classroom when Duane MORRISON

entered it and took the students hostage. sivesatgd - - - e T ZIIT
and his telephone numberis, . . g

T ——

Mike Whittman (DOB: 04/06/1947) accompanied -~ _guring the interview. Mr. Whittman is a school
psychologist for the Platt Canyon School District. Mr. Whittman’s mailing address is P.O. Box 1681, Idaho
Springs, 80452, and can be reached at (303) 567-4119 (home) or (720) 260-7657 (cell).

e T

3. - Jstated the following during the interview:

4, Ataround 11:30 to 11:45 am., a scruffy-looking man (later identified as Duane MORRISON), entered the
classroom of Ms. Smith, who taught the English class. The classroom was Room 206. Ms. Smith was
handing out worksheets when MORRISON entered the room. Ms. Smith confronted MORRISON right

away and then he pulled out a handgun from his jacket.

5. MORRISON was described as the following: older than 35 years-of-age, between 5°11°” and 6’0°’, scruffy,
not shaven, wearing a blue hoody, shorter hair which was either brown or black, and wearing a backpack.

6. MORRISON laid the backpack down on a table, After a brief argument between MORRISON and Ms.
Smith, he forced her to the blackboard after he turned off the lights in the classroom. MORRISON told the
students in the classroom to move to the blackboard, which all the students did.

Srepared by Tite: "~ Signature: Date:
Shane P. Messner Special Agent, Denver IT Field Office .P 9\— ATF 7 /

8:L A= T ysey 29(06
wthorized by: Title: Signature: Date:
¥ Brown Resident Agent in Charge, Denver | Ficld Office / 98/ G ? s f ”
e wel reviewer (optional): 'é'iﬂe: "™ Phoenix Field D (] : - Data:
Vi D, Newell pecial Agent in Charge, Phoenjx Field Division ? 3

B fo | 720

[}
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e o invesigaton Tvestigation Number. Repor N
Tatie Canyon High School Shooting ¢ 78503 50062 e

<. Most of the students initially thought MORRISON was a parent when he entered the classroom.

__# The gun that MORRISON possessed looked like a .45 caliber handgun and was black, but:- - was
unsure exactly what type it was. The handgun looked like a “James Bond” type of gun. MORRISON
waved the handgun around and was not necessarily pointing it directly at the students.

9. MORRISON did not say anything about the backpack. The backpack was described as a small, camel-bak
type of backpack and was either camouflage or a faded beige color. { ould not provide any further

details on the backpack, and thought it was possibly zipped up.

10. There were only 12 studcnts inside of the classroom and between five and six students just outside of the
classroom,

11. MORRISON poked a male student named: first and said “get out of here.” Ms. Smith told? ", “You
know what to do.” . mvas on the right-side of the row of students and was closest to the door.
MORRISON kept velling “face the wall” to the students. MORRISON went randomly down the line of
students telling them to leave the classroom. MORRISON selected mainly male students to exit the

' classroom.
12. MORRISON then poked ' and another student named_ .?to get out of the room. As the two.
young men were leaving the classroom, they ran into &= i-..=-- ', a female student, outside of the
classroom.

—
. ™ heard a gunshot once they were outside of the classroom. The sound of it hurt his ears. He did

~ # not observe anything penetrate through the wall and could not recall smelling anything.

14.._  another student, exited the room after, _ .

15. The students ran into ~  houtside of the classroom, and then they ran to the counseling office where no one
was there. They then downstairs to the main office on the first floor. They told the receptionist, Carol
Wilbumn, about MORRISON and she said “are you serious?” Ms. Wilburn then ran to Shelly, the secretary
to the principal, with the information. Shelly got on the intercom and yelled “Code White”, the code for a

lockdown.

16. —~ Jand the other students then went into the conference office. They sat down in the room. Ms.
Stewart, another school counselor, came into the office and asked them how they were doing.

17. A Park County Police Officer came into the room and escorted them to the gyms near the Middle School.
The students from Ms. Smith’s classroom went to the “B™ Gym and were the only students in there. The

other students were placed in the “A” Gym.

W
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Reporf of I estigation

SUMMARY OF EVENT:

Witness interview of /=~ __ ___ = _ — . on September 27, 2006.

NARRATIVE:

1. On Wednesday September 27, 2006 Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives (ATF) Special
Agent (SA) Darren Kennedy and SA Mark Feltz intérviewed# . » a student at Platte. Valley High School
in Bailey, CO. Awas one of the students initjally taken hostage by Duane MORRISON on the morning of.
September 27, 2006. The interview was done at approximately 3:40PM in the administration building which

houses the gymnasium, east of the building the hostages were being held.

2. The agents askedt if he needed anything, made sure he had an opportunity to call his parents, and offered
him food and water. stated he had already called home, accepted a bottle of water, and said he was ready

to speak with the agents about the events of that morning.

;== provided the following information:
a. While preparing to write an essay in Miss Smith’s College Prep I English class in room 214, a man, later
identified as Duane MORRISON, came to the door of the classroom dressed in a “robin’s egg blue, ”
“hoody” sweatshirt, and jeans, The hood was up when MORRISON first came into the classroom, and
later he took it down, There were no distinguishing marks, such as writing or symbols on the sweatshirt.

b. MORRISON was wearing a “moderate size” backpack, which, _fthought was a little smaller than
some students might use. The backpack was “Jight colored,” but¢ - jcould not remember exactly what
color, or if it had any distinguishing features. ¢ .- chought MORRISON wore the backpack the entire

time, but was not sure.

c. MORRISON had short hair, approximately '2” to an 1” long, which{ - ,described as “black and white,
like a skunk, ” and later said he meant it was “salt and pepper.” MORRISON'’s skin was tan, and
“wrinkled and worn,” MORRISON had no facial bair, and ~-_- ssaid MORRISON was a little shorter
than” Ywhois.  }tall, so he estimated MORRISON to be just a little under 6 tall, and about 175

Prepared by: Tithe:
Mark J. Feltz Special Agent, Denver I Field Office

Authorized by: Title:
Py R. Brown Resident Agent in Charge, Denver I Field Office

& level reviewsr (optionaly): Tithe:
v .im D, Newell Special Agent in Charge, Phoenix Field Division
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4.

pounds. MORRISON was in his mid to late forties.

The door of the classroom was at the opposite end of the room from the blackboard, and there was a
window that was next to the blackboard, on the wall opposite the door.

MORRISON was whispering in Miss Smith's ear, and Smith’s face went “stone cold. ”

MORRISON calmly said, “Everyone up against the blackboard.” Initially no one moved and
MORRISON took a gun out from under the sweatshirt with his right hand, and again ordered everyone
to get up and face the blackboard.©  was not sure exactly where the gun was prior to MORRISON
bringing it out, but said it was somewhere near the waist, possibly from the pocket or “under his jeans.”

MORRISON began asking students their names, and Miss Smith was trying to talk to MORRISON, and
asking him not to hurt anyone. MORRISON became angry, and Miss Smith tried to calm him down.
Then MORRISON fired a shot into the wall near Miss Smith. To “ " )it the shot sounded like a “.22

cal” gun, and’ _..«new it was “definitely not fake.”

™ .said the shot was very loud, deafened him, and he smelled smoke, but did not see the shot because

-he was facing the blackboard and away from MORRISON at the time of the shot,

MORRISON began walking behind the students asking their names. MORRISON would “think for a
second,” and then let some of them go. © ~  felt MORRISON was being deliberate about which
students he would let go and which he would keep. did not know how MORRISON decided who
to keep in the classroom, but again noted the male students left first.

MORRISON walked up behind{ _  placed the gunin.__ "¥back, and asked for § -~ last name,
# pld him, and then MORRISON “sniffed”” ", MORRISON then moved on to a girl, and asked
her name. After thinking for a few seconds MORRISON returned to{ -—"and told! - 'to leave. Other
than pressing the gun into, - 3 back, MORRISON did not touch.” -~

hen left the room, and went to Mr. Brownser’s room, and stayed there until the police came to take
them out of the building,

When, 2ft Miss Smith’s classroom he thought there were 8 or 9 other students still in the
classroom. The “guys left first,” and Miss Smith was still in the room when;  ; left.!

£  spoke with another student,, ", whotold-  Tshe had seen MORRISON outside the
classroom earlier that moming.

was visibly upset, and expressed to the agents he felt guilty about not trying to stop MORRISON. The
agents attempted to comfort, - i and explained he had done nothing wrong. The agents thanked. * ‘for

taking time to talk with them, and let him know if he wanted to speak with them again the administrators at the
school would help him contact the agents.

—

Ly ._J*E'statcmcnt differs from an earlier witness interview of &

Se7 ¥ 10ld SA Feltz and Kennedy she was the second person

MORRISON ordered to leave the room.

Page 2 of 3 ATF EF 3120.2 (10-2004)
For Official Use Cnly



U.S, Department of Justice

- Report of ¥~ estigation

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Fircarms and Exproatves

Investigation Number, Repoit Number:

/“"\' of Invutgahm.
%.Canyon High School Shooting . 785025-08-0082 18
SUMMARY OF EVENT:

Witness interviews of Duane MORRISON’s relatives; Gary Morrison, Lisa Morrison, and Eric Morrison.

NARRATIVE:

1.

On Wednesday September 27, 2006 Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives (ATF) Speclal
Agent (SA) Jeff Russell, SA Levi Desrosier, SA Mark Feltz of the Denver Group I Office, along with Resident
Agent in Charge (RAC) Ken Coffee of the Cheyenne Field Office, contacted Gary Morrison, the brother of -
Duane MORRISON, at his residence, 5271 Yampa St, Aurora, CO. Gary Morrison’s wife Lisa, T

andi, ~-_.~==== _ _~ (LNU) were also present.

At approximately 9:45 PM the agents made contact with{ . identified themselves, and asked to
speak with Gary Morrison. swokeup his!  _ and everyone sat in the living room of the Morrison
residence to talk. SA Russell informed the Morrison family Duane MORRISON had died earlier that day, and
explained MORRISON had died after taking hostages at a high school in Bailey, CO. The family members
immediately expressed shock and grief, and their first questions were concerns about the victims of the incident.

SA Russell explained one of the hostages was killed.

The family described MORRISON as a “loner,” who loved the outdoors, and spent most of his time hunting,
ﬁshmg, camping and “four wheeling.” Because MORRISON was an avid hunter he had several guns, although

Mornson stated when§ - last saw MORRISON in June, MORRISON had “gotten rid of most of his '
gun.s* - istated when they went fishing together in June of 2006 Duane MORRISON only had three guns
one of which was a Glock pistol, and' - could not remember anything about the other two guns.

MORRISON had briefly stayed at Gary and Lisa Morrison’s home in June of 2006, while Gary and Lisa weré"
on vacation in Tahiti. They trusted MORRISON and felt it would be good to have an adult in the home with
Eric who was only 20 years old. Eric stated during this time MORRISON helped with chores around the house,
and it was during this time that Eric and MORRISON last went fishing near Bailey, CO at Jefferson La.ke

After staying at Gary Morrison’s home, in June 2006, the last known residence for MORRISON was a “hoiel

5.
on west Colfax,” but the family thought he had last been at the hotel in June or July of 2006, and believed he
Mok 1. Fi gm: ial Agent, Denver I Field Offi Sl
Mark J. Felz pecial Agent, Denver I Fiel ce
#se ?/ 2‘?/0«4
Authorzed by: Tite: 3
_Bay R. Brown Resident Agent in Charge, Denver I Field Office 874 ? ;.
D, Newell ;itle: ia! Agent in Charge, Phoenix Field Division : % Dme: ™
iam D. Newell pec A
- B Ao |7/2 90
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was most likely living in his jeep, which they described as a “Gold Jeep Rubicon.” Prior to his brief stay at
Gary Morrison’s home MORRISON had lived at an apartment on South Birch Street in Denver, CO, but .
MORRISON had moved out of the apartment in January 2006. The family knew MORRISON had left because
he had phoned a nephew, James Edward King III (aka Jimmy) to say he had packed everything he needed into
his Jeep, and Jimmy could take anything Jimmy wanted out of the apartment.

Gary and Lisa Morrison stated the only recent traumatic event in Duane MORRISON’s life was a “falling out”
with a brother in law with whom MORRISON had a business partnership. Duane MORRISON, and Dale
Ervin, who is married to MORRISONsister Judy Ervin (Nee; Morrison), and Dale Ervin’s son Dale Ervin
Junior (aka DJ), were all equal partners in a haunted house business. The three ran “Primitive Fear” each year
at the Mile High Events Center, in Commerce City, CO. '

The partners had been doing business for approximately 9 years, and usually prepared the haunted house
beginning in early September and would open to the public the first weekend in October. The haunted house
would stay open through Halloween, and then they would spend a week or two taking it down. Gary didn’t-
know the financial details, but stated Duane MORRISON made enough money in from the business to live the
rest of the year, and guessed that the last year Duane MORRISON made approximately $45,000 to $50,000

dollars. :

During the 2005 Halloween season, Duane MORRISON had a “falling out” with Dale Ervin, and DJ Ervin. An
argument had started over being ready to open the house on time, and Duane MORRISON had shut off all the
lights to building. Another of Dale Ervin’s sons, Stephen Ervin, was working that night and out of anger .
puriched a steel beam, breaking his hand. Dale Ervin blamed MORRISON for the injury, and the relationship
between the business partners began to deteriorate quickly.

Following the Halloween season, Dale Ervin, DJ Ervin, and Duane MORRISON also started a business to sell
5000 Christmas trees at three locations around Aurora. The business was not successful, and the partners did
not even make enough money to cover their costs. This caused further problems between the business partners.

10. Duane MORRISON wanted to leave the business partnership, and complajnéd that Dale Ervin would not pay

MORRISON for his share of the business. Gary described the business agreement as a family agreement, and
did not think anything had been established in writing. By January of 2006 Duane MORRISON was extremely
upset over the business dealings, and it became a major problem in his life.

11. Gary Morrison repeatedly stated the events surrounding the business hurt Duane MORRISON very badly. He

also noted the haunted house would have it’s opening weekend on Friday September 29, 2006, and this may
have been causing MORRISON stress.. g

12. Gary Morrison said Duane MORRISON felt cheated by Dale Ervin, and Gary did not know ali the details, but

Gary also thought Dale had not been fair to MORRISON. Also, their sister Judy, Dale’s wife, had told Gary
that Dale had not been fair to MORRISON about the business.

13. The Morrison family was asked to describe Duane MORRISON’s personal history and relationships, and

provided the following information:

a. The childhood for Duane, Judy, and Gary Morrison had been “hellacious.”

b. Their father was in the military, and their parents split up when they were all still children.
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When Gary was 17, Duane 15, and Judy 13, their mother died. Gary was old enough to live on his own,
and lived in his car until he got a job. Duane and Judy were sent to Sacramento, CA to live with their

aunt, Lela Boots.

Lela Boots died a few years later from cancer, but Duane and Judy were close to her children, Marley
Boots and a son whose name Gary Morrison could not remember, but he thought might be “Richard.”

Duane MORRISON joined the Navy around 1973, but spent less than 6 months in the military.
MORRISON briefly went “4AWOL " after basic training, but returned to duty on his own. He was
discharged from the Navy approximately one month after the AWOL incident.

MORRISON never had steady employment. He mostly worked with or for family members. Most of
the work was seasonal, such as the haunted house business in the fall, or a deck building in the spring or
summer. MORRISON enjoyed this because that gave him time for his outdoor activities.

MORRISON’s longest “regular job” was working for Dale Ervin, when Ervin owned some AAMOCO
stores. Lisa Morrison stated this was only about 6 months, and she had never known MORRISON to

stay with any oné job for more than a few months.

Prior to entering into the partnership to run the haunted house MORRISON had been in a serious auto
accident while driving with a high school friend, Dennis Murra. Gary Morrison believes MOR.RISON
was receiving some sort of disability pay because of the accident.

MORRISON was not close to anyone, family or friends. He kept to himself, and Gary said they were,
“lucky to hear from him once very 30 to 45 days.” MORRISON’s nephews; Eric Morrison, DJ Ervin,

Stephen Ervin, and James King ITI, were his closest friends.

In the 1980s Duane MORRISON had been married for less than a year, and Gary Morrison did not : )
know who MORRISON had married, or why they divorced. '

MORRISON had dated a girl named Denise (LNU), a few years prior. Denise occasionally worked at
the haunted house, and Gary Morrison thinks Dale Irvin may be able to provide additional information: "
about Denise. Gary and Lisa Morrison thought MORRISON may have met Denise at the apartment

complex he lived at on Birch Street in Denver.

When MORRISON would be out of contact for long periods of time Gary Morrison usually assumed
MORRISON was in Sacramento. Gary Morrison was not sure who MORRISON would see in
Sacramento, or where be would stay, but knew MORRISON had been close to Lela Boots’ children.

MORRISON had gone camping in Utah, and in the “Sand Dunes” recently. He had only talked with
Gary Morrison two times since he had stayed at Gary Morrison’s house in June. MORRISON would
initiate contact with Gary by telephone. Gary and Lisa Morrison did not have a phone number where

they could call MORRISON.

. Lisa Morrison had tried to teach Duane MORRISON how to use email, and Gary Morrison had given

MORRISON a computer as a gift about two to three years ago. Despite Gary and Lisa Morrison’s
efforts Duane MORRISON did not use email.
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. 0. MORRISON had no training or experience with explosives.

"“14. None of the Morrison family could think of any connection Duane MORRISON had to Bailey, CO, or the Platte.
Valley High School, other than MORRISON’s fishing trips to Jefferson Lake. '

15. The Morrison’s did not know anyone named “John Keyes” and did not know anyone named “Emily.”

16. Lisa Morrison provided the following contact information for relatives and friends that might have additional
information:

a.

—_
C.
d.
€.
f.
s~

Sister and Brother in Law:
Judy and Dale Ervin

4403 Lazy K Drive

Castle Rock, CO 80104
303/663-1767 (Home)
303/522-1055 (Judy’s Cell)
303/888-1825 (Dale’s Cell)

Nephew:

Dale Ervin, Junior (aka DJ)
18056 E. Bellwood Ave
Aurora, CO 80015
303/693-0813
720/810-7579

Sisters:

Rebecca Harrison and Joann Parker
875 S. Quebec, #7

Denver, CO 80231

303/393-4472

Nephew:

12108 E. Amberst Circle
Aurora, CO 80014
303/751-7940

Niece:

Wendy Young (Nee Ervin)
1794 S. Evanston St.
Aurora, CO 80012

High School Friend:
Dennis Murra

12490 E. Cornell, #302
Aurora, CO 80015
303/696-8146
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g. Brother:
~ Bobby Morrison
| J No Contact Information
h. Nephew:
James Edwin King ITI (aka Jimmy)
No Contact Information (has a criminal history)
i. Nephew:
Tommy Demo

Lives in Aurora, CO. No additional contact information

17. MORRISON had not phoned, or sent any letters to, Gary Morrison’s home recently. SA Russell asked the -
Morrsison’s if any letters or packages arrived in the mail for Gary to contact one of the agents right away. Gary
Morrison assured SA Russell if any letters arrived he would not open the letter and contact ATF right away. SA
Feltz gave both Lisa and Gary Morrison a business card, and SA Russell wrote his contact information on the

back of the cards.

18. Throughout the interview the Morrison’s expressed their concern for the victims in this incident, especially the
deceased victim. The Morrison’s were cooperative and expressed their willingness to assist in any way to

discover why MORRISON had committed these crimes.

19. The agents offered their assistance in notifying other family members about MORRISON’s death, but it was
~~  discovered other law enforcement personnel had already located and began notifying other family members.

20. The interview ended at approximately 11:15 PM, September 27, 2006.

¢ The agents thanked the Morrison’s for their assistance, and expressed their sympathies before leaving the home.
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SUMMARY OF EVENT:

Interview of Rupa Ann Marie KING (DOB: 07/25/68)

NARRATIVE:

1. On 6/29/06 at approximately 1:30 PM, ATF SA’S Alex Kopeck and Brad Beyersdorf contacted Rupa
KING at her place of employment, Arch Aluminum and Glass, located at 11950 E. 33™ St., Denver, CO.

2. Rupa KING went into another office and returned with the name Dick Peterson written on a piece of
paper. Ms. KING advised agents that she was told to give Dick Peterson’s name as the attorney for

anyone inquiring to speak with her.

3. SA Kopeck advised Ms. KING she was free to leave and was not obligated to speak with agents, but
were only secking knowledge of how the firearm she purchased was found in a campground near Bailey,

— CO.

L 4. SA Beyersdorf advised Ms. KING Agents were aware she had purchased the Colt Model MT6551 .223-
caliber semiautomatic rifle serial number CST 00981 on 11/22/1999 at Dave’s Guns in Aurora, CO. SA
Beyersdorf produced the copy of ATF F 4473 indicating Ms. KING was the purchaser.

5. Ms. KING said she wanted to speak, but “things” were extremely stressful after the recent occurrence of
events. Furthermore, Dale Ervin advised the family to have anyone inquiring about events to contact

their attorney.

6. SA’S provided Ms. KING with contact numbers for her Attorney Dick Peterson.

7. At approximately 2:30 PM, SA Kopeck contacted Attorney Dick Peterson at (303) 793-3400 and
leamed Dale Ervin and Rupa King were not yet represented by Dick Peterson, but were seeking his
counsel. Mr. Peterson stated he would attempt to contact the parties and return the information as soon

as possible.
Prepared by Titte: L Off Signature: Date
Alexander J. Kopeck Special Agent, Denver II Field Office G
“29-06
Authorized by: Titte: Data;
Ray R. Brown Resident Agent in Charge, Denver I Field Office e/
— T/e
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W D Newell Special Agent in Charge, Phoenix Field Division ? /

' 9/45

Ay B
Page 1 of2 ATFEF 3120.2 ‘0—20(3()
For Officiat Use Cnly



investip Numbar; Report Number:

litle of investigation: - )
’latte Canyon High School Shooting (" : 78507 30082 . 19

. 8. SA Kopeck obtained 8 DMV photograph of Rupa KING (DOB: 7/25/68). SA Kopeck noted the
~ photograph depicts the same image identified as Rupa KING at her place of employment, Arch
Aluminum and Glass, located at 11950 E. 33™ St., Denver, CO. The DOB 7/25/1968 listed on the DMV

-+ photograph is the same listed on the ATF F 4473 as 7/25/68.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. ATF F 4473.
2. DMY photograph of Rupa KING.

Page 2 of 2 ATF EF 31202 (10-2004)
For Official Use Only



-

S,

2
Gl

'

i
%2




L

AT




- Search - 01239138820 - Microsoft [nler

POWERED BY
DIGIMARC’

R

DL/AD # 943422247
URN: 01239138820
Name: RUPA KING
DOB: 07/25/1968
08/27/2001 08:24




U.S. Department of Justice

Report of I; ™ >stigation

Burean of A’ phol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explostves

~Tite of Tvesbigation:
#"atte Canyon High School Shooting

785025-06-0082 20

~catid

SUMMARY OF EVENT:

Interviews at the Mallory Manor Motel.

NARRATIVE:

1. On 09/28/2006, ATF Special Agents (SA) James D. Kennedy,

Mark Feltz, Chris Amon, and David Tabullo

responded to the Mallory Manor Motel, located at 9600 W. Colfax Ave, Lakewood, Colorado 80215, phone

number (303) 237-8866. Agents had received information indicating

the motel prior to the incident at Platte Canyon High School.

that Duane MORRISON had been staying at

2. Upon arrival at the motel, Agents met with the manager who related that MORRISON had been staying in room

#10, but that the room had been cleaned by the hous
storage closet nearby. While waiting for CBI to re:
nearby. Agents had a copy of MORRISON’S driv

.‘}_\ At approximately 4:06 pm, SA Kennedy interviewed Julie Guthrie
DOB: 06/24/1952) who are common law husband and wife sta
~_ving in room #5 for the past 3 weeks, but had lived in room #
‘of MORRISON and positively identified him, and stated that

ekeepers and all of the personal items had been placedin a
spond to the motel, Agents interviewed some of the tenants
er’s license photo to show the tenants.

(DOB: 01/25/1956) and Howard Schaefer

ying in room #5. Guthrie stated that they had been
14 for 3-4 months prior. Guthrie was shown a photo
she also recognized him from watching the news,

Guthrie said that she had first met MORRISON about 3-4 months ago, and that he used to stay in room #1 5, before
moving to room #10 about a month prior. Guthrie and Schaefer described MORRISON as a loner and said that he

was quiet and always kept to himself. Guthrie never saw MORRISON
would talk to MORRISON from time to time, but it was only small
hunting and camping. Guthrie also recognized MORRISON’S jeep
MORRISON always kept it very clean, except for about 3 or 4 days

offroading.

4. At approximately 4:18 pm, SA Kennedy and SA Amon interviewed Davy
staying in room #12. Jones did not recognize the photo of MORRISON,

5. At approximately 4:21 pm, SA Kennedy and SA Amon interviewed James
. staying in room #11. Riggins said that he has lived there for about 2 years.

with anyone else. Guthrie and Schaefer
talk. Guthrie said that MORRISON liked
from watching the news and said that

ago when it was filthy like he had been

Jones (DOB: 01/13/1958) who was
, but remembered seeing the gold jeep.

Riggins (DOB: 08/05/1 957) who was

Riggins positively identified the photo

;'repareg b§ o ‘Is'rlie: ] A b I Field OFf Signatﬁre: #l/ Date:
ames D. Kennedy pecial Agent, Denver I Fie ice 7>
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of MORRISON and said that he saw him leave the day before at about 9:00 - 9:30 am. Riggins said that
~~MORRISON kept to himself and never talked to anyone. Riggins had seen MORRISON and another unknown
-aale 3 times before who arrived with MORRISON in his Jeep and spent the night. The last time he saw
~<¥fORRISON with the other male was the first or second week of August. Riggins has never seen MORRISON
with firearms or drugs. Riggins said that when MORRISON came back to the mote] from the previous weekend,
the Jeep was covered in sandy type mud.

6. Agents briefly spoke with an unknown white female who was staying in room #9. She stated that she had just
rented the room that day, and had recently gotten out of jail. She provided no information about MORRISON.

7. At approximately 4:40 pm, SA Kennedy and SA Amon interviewed Laura Brown (DOB: 12/17/1958) and J oyce
Victory (DOB: 03/29/1950) who were staying in room #8. They had been staying there for 4 days and did not
recognize the photo of MORRISON and had no information about him.

8. At approximately 4:45 pm, SA Amon interviewed Betty Beesley (DOB: 09/28/1982) who was staying in room #7.
Beesley positively identified MORRISON from the drivers license photo, and stated that the only interaction that
she had with MORRISON a few days prior when MORRISON was sitting outside room #10 and stared at Beesley
and her daughter in a manner that made her uncomfortable as they walked by. Beesley also stated that on one |
occasion, MORRISON asked her directions to 1717 Colfax Ave.

9. SA Amon interviewed Darby Griffin (DOB: 09/18/1959) who was staying room #26, and is friends with Beesley
(room #7) and her husband Mike Conroy (DOB: 01/31/1978), who was not available for interview. Griffin
positively identified the photograph of MORRISON. Griffin stated that approximately a week prior, he saw

~~MORRISON leave his room carrying a hunting rifle in his right hand and two pistols in his waistband. Griffin

lescribed one of the pistols as a revolver and the other as a black semi-automatic handgun. Griffin stated that when
. % asked MORRISON what he was doing, MORRISON stated that he was going target shooting.

10. At approximately 6:06 pm, SA Kennedy interviewed Brian North (DOB: 09/03/1950) who was staying in room
#15. North had been staying at the motel for 9 days and did not recognize the photo of MORRISON or have any

information about him.

ATTACHMENTS:

- Copy of MORRISON’S driver’s license photo.
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\.%;‘Ej:.,v
SUMMARY OF EVENT:

Rocky Mountain Harley Davidson Interviews.

NARRATIVE:

1.

On 9/28/2006 ATF SAs Alex Kopeck and Marcus Motte responded to the Rocky Mountain Harley
Davidson Motor Company located at 2885 W. County Line Rd., Littleton, CO 80219, telephone # (303)

703-2885.

SAs Kopeck and Motte interviewed general manager Jay Seibel, receptionist Linda More, and
salesperson Clint Berry regarding the prior harassment complaint with Duane MORRISON in January

2004,

General Manager Jay Seibel (telephone # (303) 703-2885) stated Duane MORRISON first contacted the

Rocky Mountain Harley Davidson Motor Company on October 16, 2002 for the purchase of a 2003
Harley Davidson Model FXDWG, VIN# 1HD1GEV103K315743. Mr. Seibel recovered the file for

MORRRISON and made the appropriate copies. (See attached)

Mr. Seibel stated he cleazly remembered the problems associated with MORRSION, and related that
MORRISON became angry when he first purchased his motorcycle in 2002 afier a misunderstanding
with a security/siren system that MORRISON believed was standard equipment.

MORRISON continued to bring in his motorcycle for service until March 2003. The final contact was in
January 2004 following the harassment complaint filed by the Rocky Mountain Harley Davidson Motor

Company in Littieton, CO.

Mr. Siebel said MORRISON was upset after he received a Harley Davidson catalog in the mail each
month after complaining he wanted the mail to stop. MORRISON threatened to come down with an
assault rifle to the Rocky Mountain Harley Davidson Motor Company in Littleton, CO.

Prepared by
Alexander J.

Titie Signature: Date:
Kapeck Special Agent, Denver I Field Office 357
0-52-06

Authonzed by

Tite: Signature. Date

K==cth I. Spann aResidcm Agent in Charge, Denver H Field Office 7 (’9’%::_ e /7 /“
Date:

AIA TN ARANA

S evel reviewsr (GpUONal). Title:
W idm D, Newell Special Agent in Charge, Phoenix Field Division

Page 1 of 2 ATF EF 3120.2 {10-2004)
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Tie o Investgabon ( ' Tvesy 7 Namber. Report Number,
Platte Canyon High School Shooting : 7850.. JB-0D82 21

o~
. 7. SAs Kopeck and Motte interviewed Linda More (DOB: 8/10/54; telephone # (303) 332-6144) regarding

N the harassment incident in January 2004. Ms. More stated she has dealt with complaints in the past and
knew 1mmcd1alel) MORRISON was serious about his threats. Ms. More released a copy of her
statement made in the January 2004 complamt and said MORRISON was upset with a factory catalog
he received in the mail from corporate office in Milwaukee, WI. MORRISON threatened to shoot her at
the Rocky Mountain Harley Davidson Motor Company in Littleton, CO.

8. SAs Kopeck and Motte interviewed Clint Berry (DOB: 12/25/46; telephone # (303) 703-2885) regarding
the sale of the motorcycle to MORRISON on October 16, 2006. Mr. Berry stated MORRISON was an
average customer who appeared to be quiet and cordial until he became upset in the following weeks
after learning a security system was not installed on the motorcycle. During the following weeks
MORRISON was angry and obnoxious.

9. During the interviews, the three employees interviewed did not believe there was any correfation
between the Rocky Mountain Harley Davidson Motor Company and the shootings in Bailey, CO. Mr.
Seibe] advised agents that during an all staff meeting the following day he would canvass the staff and
see if any correlation existed.

—

TTACHMENTS:

Littleton PD Case Report.

Rocky Mountain Harley Davidson Motor Company Invoice.

Copy of statement by Edward Seibel.

Copy of statement by Linda Susan More.

Copy of CO Driver’s License for Duane Roger MORRISON.

Rocky Mountain Harley Davidson Motor Company Photograph of Duane MORRISON with motorcycle.

S W
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~{ ! Oom: 9/28/2C06
3 ! LITTLETON PD —
) INCLUSIVE CASE REPORT Coe Nuwibar
i : 200407187
Incident  Cass Number 20040071867 IR TRie HARASSMENT
OsterTime Dccurred 11/22/2084 1:25:00 FM IR DataTime 11/23/2004 11:08:45
Naroe/Business Name ROCKY MOUNTAIN | ncidentLocsion 2355 W COONTY LINE RD, LITTLETON, CO
Case Clearsncs NOT APPLICASLE (NCT Case Clsersnce Date 11/23/200¢
- Offerme B
Offanss Code 5-1-27 (E) CSACOMPLETED Location SPECIALTY STORE
" Daserigtion HARASSMENT-PHONE TEREAT/OBSCENF PHONE
Person
Person Type YICTIM .
Name Typs LEGAL Last ROCKY Mi)c.\"mm First Middle
Adtress Typs BUSIKESS Address 2885 W COONTY LINE RD Apartment
city LITTLETON State COLORADD 2Ip 80129 Phone (303)703-2885
pon Age Sax Rage Helght Welght ____
Habr Color Eye Color, Driver Liconss Stals
,J Peraon Type SUSPECT
l Name Type LEGAL Last MORRISOR First DUANE Middie ROGER
inddress Type HOME Address 1300 S BIRCH STREET . Apertment 104
1| cnyzErvER Swte COLORADO Zp 86222 Phone (303) 300-9821
Addreas Typs WORK ___ Address NOT _AVAILRBLE Aparoment
Chy State ap Phans
Address Type OTHER Address Apartrment
Gy Siate Zp Phons (303)287-0543
DOB7/23/1953  Age 51 SexMALE __ RadeWHITE Helght Weight _____
Halr Color Eye Color | Driver Liconss 92-162~585C _ state
PersonType ADDITICNAL PERSON
l Name Type LEGAL Lant MORE Firnt LINDA Micdle SUSAN
Address Type HOME Address 984 S "AMAICA STREET Apartmant
Chy AURORA Stata COLO Zp80C12 Phone (303)366-4549
Address Type WORK Address 28B5 W COUNTY LINE ROAD Apartment
' Chy LIZTLETON State COZCRALO ZIp 82229 Prone {303)703-2885
DOBE/10/1958 _ Age SC Sex FEMALE _ Ra¢eXAITE Helght 596 weight 130
Hak Color BROWN Eye Color SROWN Criver Licanse 52~161-8362 State
person Typs ADDITIONAT PERSON
"> Name Type LEGAL Last TENNANT First THOMAS Middie FLOYD
o~

[ Ta A RN oI LN o o

EL R AT W]

Y- EEE A Tert anny a® dac



ral :
! Detns 3/28/2C06

j LITTLETON PD

Lo Page: 2
, }NCLUSIVE CASE REPORT Caze Number
i . 2004007187

Address Type HOME Agdress - E55 S 'ém ETREET Apartment 10€

City ACRORA State COLORADO 2,p8J0l2 Prone {303)517-2536

Address Typs ECRK Address 2855 W COUNTY LINE ROAD Apsrtment

CRy LITILETON State SOOI BpBO129 Phone {303)703-2885

DOBY /1571960  Age_d4¢ SexMALE ~ RageNHITE - Height €20 weight 195

Fadr Cotor BRO¥N Eye Color IAZEL Oriver Liconge 34-139-1390 State

Name Typs LEGAL Last SEIBEL First EDKARD Middie JAMES

Addreas Type Address 1344 MARION ST - Apartrnent

Caty DEKVER State COZORA: Zp 0218 Phone {303)837-9614

Aodress Type WORK Address 2885 W COUNTY LIKE ROAD Apartment

cuy LITTLETON Swte COLORAIIOC pBDi29 Phone (303)703-2885

Dos Age 103 SexMALE Ra¢e VAITE Height £00  weight 180

§ . ' . .

Halr Color BROKN Eye Color BRCWN Driver Licanss 57-247-0109 State COLORADO

PeesonType ADDITIONAL ZERSON

Name Typs LEGARL Last GEISER Firgt JEXNY Middle

% ddrees Typs SUSIKESS Address 2255 N. BERRY AVENUE Apsrtment

i Gy LITTLEZON State COLORADD Zp8I165 Phone {303)794-1551

pos Age Sox FEMALE _ Rage Height _____ Weight

Hele Celor EysColor] ______  Driverliconse St

Person Typs ADDITIONAL PERSON -

Name Type LEGAL Last JONES Firat JOHN Micdin

Address Typs __: Address 2255 W BERRY AV Apsrtment

Chy LITTLETON State COZORAL 21pBD16S 'Phone (303) 7941551

DOB Age fex MALE %Wﬂl?g Helight Weight

Hair Color Eys Color " Driver Livense Stats COLORADO

Namative’Summary

Namrative - | Asgigrmert:

On 112304 a2t 1000 hours| I was dispstched on a phone call for an harassment
compialnt at 26885 W, County:Line Read, Pocky Mountain Earley-Davidson {3MHD).
Inveatigation:

Jpen placing the telephéne call, I centacted lLinda Susan More, DOB 081034,
who informed me that a custsmer cf RMHD called the store and left a very

g disturbing message on the store's volicemail system at 1323 hours on 112204,

i Linda teclid me that the messgge was left by Duane Roger Morrison, DOB 272353, who
was a dissatisfied custcmerjand hecame agitated when he received a
Harley-Davidson product catflog ir the mail. Linda said that Duane threatened to
cane to the store with an a#sault rifle to see if that would fix the situaziocn.

!
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bua: 972872006
LITTLETON PD — 3
JNCLUSIVE CASE REPORT Casz Number
| - 2004007187

Lirds said that she can positively identify Duane by his voice as he had made
other harassing telephone cdlls to the store in the past. Lirda said that Duans
identified himself by first land last name at the begirring of his voicezail
message, Linda said that ne had sore bad feelings zbout his pPrevicus customer
service experience with the 'w. Coeunty Line store and did nor want to receive any
mailings from them. Linda 41so informed me that Duane was calilng the corporate
headquarters in Milwaukee, WI.

I asked Linda if she co#ld transfer Duane's voicemzil onto a tape that I
could collect as evidence. |Linda sajd that she could., I also asked Linda to
obtain a list of all of the [RMHD employees who had been harassed by Duane. Linda
said that she would als> do|<his. I told —inda to telephone me back at the ‘
department when she obtained all of this information and that I wold meet with
her at RMHD to further discyss the charges that she warnted %o pursae against

Duane.

At approximately 133C hours, -Linda called baci to the department so that we
could meet to discuas the hirassment charges., Ofc. Jones was dispatched to RMAD
to collect the Information that Linda had gathered. O0fc. Jones obtained written
statements from Linda More, !Thomas Floyd “ennant, DOB CE1560, and Edward Jares
Seibel, DOB 030769, regardiny the continced harassment that they have received
from Duane. Ofc., Cornes alaé collected a taped recordirg of the volcemail left by
Duane on 112204. I arrived!lon scene at approximately 1400 hours. Linda allowed
me to listen to the original voicemail message from Duane. 1 heard Duane clesrly
identify himself at the beginning of the nesgsage. 1 also haard several
profanities and a mentisn of appearing at the store with an mssault rifle to take

caze of the pxoklem,

Due to previous harassing telephone calls from Dpare and the mention of an
assault rifle in his 112204 {[voicemail ressage, I appeared at the Littleton
Municipal Courthouse at 143§ hours to cbtain a warrant for Duane Morrison. I ,
also issued a citation for Barassment [te be served to> Luane Morrisan}) (M345249).

¥o further information lt this time.

Neighborhood Canvas:

None

Property/Evidence:

Recerded message from the RMHD store voicemail 3ysten
Written Starements frowm Linda More, Tox Tennant, and Edward Seibel

Atvachments:

Aritten Statements from{ Linda More, Tow Tennant, and Tdward Seibel fcopies)




' oeta: 572872306
LITTLETON PD
iy Page: 4
INCLUSIVE CASE REPORT Case Number
2004007187
Disposition:
" Open and inactive
Jenny Geiser 200405 112404
If omicer-IR 200405 GEISER, . ReportDate 11/23/2004
BupsrvisorReview 1504 PARKER, D Review Date 11/24/200¢
Distribvstion .
=1 Narrative - Supplermental 1 Supplcnen:il Regort by Dfc. Gelsar: : :

On 112904 at 0990 hours
of the warrant issued for

Copy scrbmitted tgo recor

Jenny Geiser 200485 112904

I obtained from the Littleten Manicipal Ccurt a copy

ane Roger Morrisgon (Sumncns No., M3{5249:,

s, No further information.

Report Dete 11/29/2004

Officer - Supplemental § 200405 GETSSR, J

ReviewDute 11/25/2004

Supsrvisor Raview 7504 PARKER, D
Distritastion '




PURCHASER'S |
NAME(S) \Du BOE R . M&\_":pu

YEAR

M.V, SERIAL OR FRAME NG,

( ROCKY MOUNTAIL
HARLEY DAVIDSON MOTOR COMPANY

2885 W. Caunly Line Road
Littleton, CO 80129

PHONE (303) 703-2885 » FAX {303) 763-2880

www.rmh-¢.com

Established 1979
(D -ll,-02,

DATE

SPLOR

\JE)H)‘? éFUOI

MILEAGE

T a

~

iF AN ORDERED UNIT:

& RMH.D. Cannot guarniee color, or modei X g E
 Upon contacting me and advising me that motoreycie
arrived, | understand | have 7 days lo take delivery of

TS Be DELY
[ HD! GEViD3 k m“‘”ﬁbzg
CASH PRICE OF MOTORCYCLE
THIS IS AN ORDERED UN(Y AYES NG

ety JAN 40 N chivien mmmszm:mmnmm.m

Should meckeort wonk be reemret ot Im MYty et 80 <3S from ot

USED of putthise, Wy Sl CTOCEET o IFBI% GrOES 1 Sur S0P AN KDYy & SanE

motorcycle. After 7 days, R.M.H.D. will not hold moto
and will aliow molorcyle to be soid, X@
IF NOT AN ORDERED UNIT: | understand deposit h 2
motorcycle until close of business on X TOTAL SALE |) €2 "2 -1
WARRANTY / GUARANTEE (Final aiiowance wil be dalermined at dotvery) TRADE-IN CREDIT \ ‘g \ ’l -~
NEW 3 TRE 5 e 2oyt 0 NSS4 Hatiey Divadson Boior Sempay one e e -

7 i_. TAXES

2YE

MOTOR- 3 #+ labor un 2 SC/S3 bkt e e a8 2¢ el gr2es o8

pu | z;c:.: e s g g o AR 54722 . 4 T o s DELIVERY & HANDLING $125.00
AOTOR- O e o e b e Mot egrraaeion *TRADE PAY OFF
IYCLE  aovrescopveeenietpan stivseme — q G
- 3 i ; TR M M g b SUB-TOTAL
3 T s o 5639
| Eeprrton S ’ ** Deposit is fully refundabia'® “DEPOSIT [ | A O
This ransection includes Riders Edgs Course O¥es ONo  Approvedby_ e~ check3ce |
"TRADE-IN PAY-OFF Pay O To; g
F agrae 10 pay any amourt due on my pay-oif thal SUB-TOTAL q{ﬂqq —
i N excess of the amount stated above, X, ESP
; o taxes and regigiration feas duye over tha
ar.rg::f r:Uz:Ycl:;yby Racky Mountain Hariey Davideon. x{t TITLE FEES
ipment and sccessories Installed pre-delivery ** ACCESSORIES
Am:vn.::pdd in full and this amount is non-rafundatle. X PARTS LABOR
**Cash price of matorcycle TDoes IDoes Not inciude § SHIPPING
accessories and iabor, List of parts, accessones, labor are fisted on
spperste sheet(s). x SUB-TOTAL
DESCRIPTION OF TRADE-IN
YEAR MAKE MODEL GOULDA TYPE /
D) A—m ‘bk\/ oL (ice M O
M.VL, SERLAL OR FRAME NO. TRADE MILEAGE FINAL DEPOSIT
1
NGOV Bl Y3007 7 1700 e xmere

We cannot accept payment for motorcycle on any type

FIRANCE SOURCE

of credit card for the amount over $2000.00.

i mrmmmamuafbmngmwmmw:mmm-
3 of 3y nature concerning same hias been Made or antersd into or will be recognized. |
ymnﬁyma!mmmmmmwmmbmmmwmmmmmu

T3 e e of g

. “’"f
ABPROVED__ _ éi i

By —

RMHD Form #0801




g

Fefosie

I was approached by Ron Lazar and he asked me to listen 1o a voice mail
message that was on his machine. | do not remember the exact date but the.
message was from a man ldentifying himself as Duane Morrison, He
proceeded to state with a lot of profanc language “Jeave me the fuck alone™
that he was very upset with us about something with his bike alarm and that
we had sent him a catalog and he would never do business with us again and
to take him off the mailing list. He then threatened to come done to the shop
and do us bodily harm if we contacted him again,

At this time I moved his name to an area in the matling list and identificd
him as a not to be contacted individual. I then called the Harley-Davidson
direct mail number and asked to have him removed from the mailing list.

On November 23, 2004 I listened to another message left by Mr. Morrison
about the catalogs and in this message He called us faggots and threatened 1o
come down to the shop with an assault weapon to teach us to leave him
alone. Becausc his last threat was not taken seriously. Used more profanit y

and then hung up.

EDWARD SEIBEL
Floor supervisor
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U.S. Department of Justice { Report of It 3stigation
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Expiusives -

}: Canyon High Schoo! Shooting 785025-08-0082 22

SUMMARY OF EVENT:

Attempted Contact with Dale Alan Ervin Jr.

NARRATIVE:

1.

On 9/28/06 ATF SAs Alex Kopeck and Shane Messner contacted the ATF National Tracing Center to follow up
on the following suspect firearm involved in the shooting at Platte Canyon High School, Bailey, Colorado:

Glock Model 22 .40 -caliber semiautomatic pistol, serial number DPW960US.

The results of the trace provided the following information:

Glock Model 22 .40 -caliber semiautomatic pistol, serial number DPW960US: purchased on 10/31/2000 by
Dale Alan Ervin Jr. residing at 18056 E. Bellewood Dr., Aurora, CO.

: On 9/28/06 SAs Kopeck and Messner attempted contact with Dale ERVIN Jr. at 18056 E. Bellewood Dr.,
Aurora, CO 80015. SA Messner left a contact business card in the front door of the residence after attempts

were made to contact the residents. There was evidence that other business cards were left in the door and mail
left in the mailbox.

On the same date SA Kopeck contacted Attomey Dick Peterson following the interview of Rupa KING. Ms.
KING had purchased the Colt semiautomatic rifle found at the campground in Bailey, CO.

Ms. KING stated Dale ERVIN had advised the family to give Peterson’s name as the attorney to contact for all
questions revolving around the shooting investigation in Bailey, CO.

SA Kopeck called Attorney Dick Peterson at telephone # (303) 793-3400. Attorney Dick Peterson returned the
call at approximately 3:00 PM and advised SA Kopeck that he was not yet retained by Rupa KING or the
ERVIN family, but he would be representing the entire family in the near future. Mr. Peterson requested all
future contact with the family would cease, and all future contacts be made through Mr. Peterson.

Prepared by Tite: Signature: ;9 % Date: .
Alexander J. Kopeck Special Agent, Denver 11 Field Office
g pecis e W__ 0-03-06
- ey |
Authorized by Titie: Signature: Dale:
Kenneth . Spann 4’Resident Agent in Charge, Denver II Field Office ﬁ:%—' P
S LA N _TTRAS By 5/% /b1
[3 Javel reviewer (optional): Title: Signature: Date:
W. _in D, Newell Special Agent in Charge, Phoenix Field Division
Page 1 of2 ATF EF 31202 (10-2004)

For Official Use Only



Titie of investigation: . | Investigation Number, Report Numbar;

Platte Canyon High School Shooting ( 78507 06-0082 2

9. .Mr. Peterson advised SA Kopeck he would contact Rupa KING regarding information on the firearms. No calls
7 were returned by Mr. Peterson to SA Kopeck to date.

st

Page 2 of 2 ATF EF 3120.2 (10-2004)
For Official Use Only
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' \ DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE " .
BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO, FIREARMS AND EXPLOSIVES

PR NATIONAL TRACING CENTER
- 5 Phone: (800) 788-7133 Fn: (800) §78-7223
2 Prin Date: st
$ FIREARMS 1RACE SUMMARY
: Trrce Number: T20060218704 Request Date: September 28, 2006
RAY BROWN ATION
T FIELD OFFICE M:nnfzetpu’ GLOCK GMBH
1961 STOUT STREET, ROOM 630 +Model: 22
DENVER, CO 80294-010) bnliber 40
' Serial Ntimbér: DPW960US
B_Ldg"r“f Types PISTOL -
Investigation Nv: 785025060082 Country: AUSTRIA
_. . Impprter: GLOCK INC, SMYRNA GA
_ +, . . Obilterited; _
X P Id’enﬂrﬂngﬂum
: AL W I - -. ' NBIN'
: ‘ N, Gangh"une
: - h.' : = ‘"f" -
"\ [ hLLOVERY L aelH YN [olN M Recovery Date: 09/27/2006
. C e, Time to Crime: 2157 days
PURCHASLR INFORIATION R sery WLl iy 572!:3 HIGHWAY 285
DALE ALAN ERVIN IR v - /. - BAILEY,CO 80421
18056 B BELLEWOOD DR C b STATES
AURORA, CO 80015 oo 3N 4% " |Posmessor: DUANE ROGER MORRISON
-~ STATES W T, B: 07/23/1953
B: L1/06/1974 A B: OB UNITED STATES
8: ENVER,CO UNITED'STATES ~, '
Race: WHITE Height:* 6, 0 FFL: 58437791
Sex: Male Wedgtit:* 200 [bs.
ID 1:CODRIVER'S LICENSE 1920668669 DAVES GUNS
D2 g 1842 S PARKER RD #15
: DENVER, CO 80231-0000 .
| ADMINIS)RATIVE INFORMATION Phone: (303) 337-9494 Ship Date: 04/26/2000
|
i —
THIS FfREARM WAS TRACED TO AN INDIVIDUAL PURCHASER.
Additidual Remarks:
1
- inl‘e'scrmaﬁon in this report must be validated prior to use in any eriminal proceedings.
._'_ﬂ_u_a:. i
(efiy . Trace: T20060212704 Page 1 of3

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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®  Thefirearm was imported by GLOCK INC on 71%: - |

. Biuinen Name:
% Licensee Name: GLOCK INC

Phone: (770) 432-1202
FFL Number: 15821808

¥ { Address:6000 HIGHLANDSPKWY | Invoice #:
; SMYRNA, GA 300820000 ‘ ' Last Inspection: 07/16/2001
! POC Name: Fa:
! Dealer Note:
Améhbd Traces: N/A -
hrmwmmppeaumamumscommnmn zuoo. "\ ‘“'_ L

. Phone: {404) 366-1330
FFL Number: 15871845

Biwiness Name: U
C ".""., . /nvoice #: 18614

Licenses Name: EUCLID SALBS COINC

i  Address:2511 FOREST PKWY _
; ELLENWOOD, GA 30294 e ¥+ Last Inspection: 09/19/2002
- POC Name: R
;DenlcrNote: L "s, Lo " , o
Assoéhhd Traces: N/A Coeg et AR : ' Out of Business
b : '*—_'L_ ; -
Theﬂremnwn shipped to BTB INC on April 16 znnn.. T e,
Bisiness Name: DAVES GUNS L T Phone: (303) 337-9494
Lipensee Name: BTB INC ful T FFL Number: 58437791
' Addres:1842 S PARKER RD #16 , A " Tavolce #;
K DENVER, CO 80231-0800° | ' Last Inspection: 07/25/2001
y POC Name: '_',: N C y oL Fax:
o~ ’Duler Notet . :‘-. ™ e,

mnqlawd Traces: Dc;h:rnay'bf mochteﬁ‘ﬁith lSSGoﬂmncesbued onPFLNmubu'

i T __
‘ “ne i Nt ”, )

The i'ollowfng individusl way repnrtad to. luve purchared the firearm on October 31. 2000: .

| Name; DAIEAIANBRVNIR ’ DOB:11/06/1974 Criminal History: /A
POB:DENVER, CO UNITED STATES

Alidress: 18056 B BELLEWOOD DR
i AURCRA, CO 80015 Race: WHITE Sex:Mazle
- UNITED STATES Height:6 ft. 0 in. Welght:200 Jhs.
11) smo/'rype. CO DRIVER'S LICENSE 1920668669 AKA Name:
ID Statt/Type: . AKA DOB:
: Individual
I Note:

Aud'daud 'I_‘ncs:l.ndlvidmliﬁnot associated with other traces/multiple sales based on Last Nams and Date of Birth.

The folowing tndividual was reported to be in possession of the Sirearm:

iNune DUANE ROGER MORRISON DOB:07/23/1953 Criminal History:N/A

POB:CH UNITED STATES

Address: 1300 S BIRCH ST APT 104
: DENVER, CO 80222 Rsce: WHITE Sex:Mals
; UNITED STATES _ Helghts Welght:
D Suten'ype. £522901151 AKA Name:
D Stntqrrype. : AKA DOB:
i Individual :
Note:

o~ AmHated Traces: Individual may be associated with 1 other trace/rmitipls sale based on Last Name and Date of Birth.

! ‘

]

X : Trace: T20060218704 PageZ of 3
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY ’
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— T\ Recovery Location { '

The iirearm was recovered on Sﬂptm:lbcr 27,2006 from the follo_wlng loration:

Location Type:

o~ 1 Address: 57243 HIGHWAY 285
S BAILEY, CO 80421
N UNITED STATES
Time to Crime: 2157 days
YehicleYear: Malee: Model: Tag
Recovery Note: '

Auoc;iated Traces: Recavery location mey be associated with 1 other trace based onStraeanme, City and Stare.

t

Trace: T20060218704 Page3 of 3

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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yi
| 2 TRANSFEROR'S TRANSACTI
.-DEPAR( INT OF THE TREASURY ( SERIAL NUMBER SACTION

BUREAU OF AiwOHOL, TOBACCO AND FIREARMS
\EARMS TRANSAGTION RECORD PART |- OVERTHE-COUNTER | A5, 4]

: Prepare in original only. All entries on this form must ba in ink. See Important Notlces. Definitions and lnstructions
._SECTION A - MUST BE COMPLETED PERSONALLY BY TRANSFEREE (BUYER)

/V“THANSFEHEES(Buyer's) NAME (Las!, First, Middle) - EQ.W‘LE (A s o[> HEIGHT 3. WEIGHT |4. RACE

Eeuin T2 DALE  Afay Orowe| b [200 | HATE

5. RESIDENCE ADDRESS (Na., Street, Clty, County, State, ZIP cw& .6, BIRTHDATE _ 7. P[.A@OF BIELEH {city)

MONTH| DAY | YEAR | Aue

/¢0§é E &//e (—JﬂOC( Z ﬁuaégojg /l (g H?’?’ STATE C{-‘(FOREIGNCO;NTRY

8. OPTIONAL INFORMATION - The:infersiation fequestid in this item (B) is strictly optionat but will help to ensure the lawfulness of
the sale and avoid-the possibility of baing migidentified as a felon or other prohibited person.
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER ~|AJEN REGISTREATION NUMBER MISCELLANEOUS NUMBER (Military ID,

elc.)
COI-17- 9523
8. CERTIFICATION OF TRANGFEREE [Biyer- tiestion I::ﬂ'ln'roqg'll must be answerad with a 'yes' or a 'no" In the box at the fight of e
gquestion. et EENE LT Wt :
a. Arae you the actual bﬂy@rofuagﬁt;e, oK

form? If you answer *ha" to thisquastion th
transfer the fiream 1o you, (See/mportant Natice 1.)
b. Are you under indictment or information in any court for a

crima for which the judge could imprison you for mare fhan h. Are vou an alien illegally in the United States?
one year? An information is a formal accusationat a-crime ‘}0 yau an a gally ‘)Q
made by a prosecuting attomey.

A Have you been convicted i in any court of a crime for: vdmh- . : .
the judge could have imprisoned you for more.than ons: ! Q i Have«weye: renounced your United Statas Q

.ear, even if the judge actually gave you a shorter sentence? \3 cltizqggmp? \)

- (Seo Important Notice 5 and E)\’G‘EP??ON) .
§ Are you subject to a court order restraining you from

d. Are you a fugitive from justice? 0O harassing; stafiking, or threatening an intimate partner or 0
) ‘) child of such’partner? (See Important Notice 6 and. ‘)

Definition. 4.)

. k. Have you been convicted in any court of a misdemeanor
. of domestic violence? This includes any
e. Ara you an unlawful user of, or addicted to, marijuana, or crime
; ‘ misdemeanor conviction involving the use or attempted :
any depressant, stimulant, or narcotic drug, or any other O leoof Dhysical forcs commitied t?y a cumont or form’::r QO
controlled s”bSt_a"cle? vl spouse, parent, or guardian of the victim or by a person
with a similar relationship with the victim. {See Definition

o 1 g =Hava;ysﬁ. beeh disclia:ged frpth the Armed Forcés under

| Q\l[ﬂ dishonorable conditions? ‘\Q

5.)
t- Have you ever been adjudicated mentally defective or have ‘30 I Are you 5 citizen of the United States? ) - “}7
you been committed to a mental instltutlon? - e =\L
m. What is your State of residence? 9 1) f youarag nota ci_tiz_eri of the United Statas, you have a State of
{State) residence only if you have resided in the State for at least 80

days prior to the date of this sale. (See Definition 6.)

I CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE ANSWERS ARE TRUE AND CORRECT. | UNDERSTAND THAT A PERSON WHO ANSWERS *YES"
TO QUESTION 9b iS PROHIBITED FROM PURCHASING A FIREARM. | UNDERSTAND THAT A PERSON WHO ANSWERS "YES*
TO ANY OF THE QUESTIONS 9¢ THROUGH 9k IS PROHIBITED FROM PURCHASING OR POSSESSING A FIREARM. | ALSO
. UNDERSTAND\THAT THE MAKING OF A FALSE ORAL OR WRITTEN STATEMENT OR THE EXHIBITING OF ANY FALSE OR
RESENTEDIDENTIFICATION WITH RESPECT TO THIS TRANSACTION IS A CRIME PUNISHABLE AS A FELONY. |

MISR
FURTHER UNDERST THAT MY REPETITIVE PURCH E OF FIREARMS FOR THE PURPOSE OF RESALE FOR LIVELIHOOD
/™9 PROFIT A FED FIREARMS LICEN. A VIOLATION OF LAW. (SEE IMPORTANT NOTICE 7.) - )

DATE
/afta/(sabbﬁ) P.Kat': (10-98) PREVIOUS Eorrys ARE OBSOLETE - .




sec( 1B -T0 BE COMPLETED BY TRANSFEBO( E’LLEH)

' FYPE OF FIREARM(S) TO BE TRANSFERRED:
[£] HaNDsUN [] Lona GuN P som

3a. TYPE OF AND NUMBER ON IDENTIFICATION (Driver's license or | 11b. TYPES AND DATES OF ADDITIONAL IDENTIFICA- '
other valid government-issued photo identification. See Instruction to - TION REQUIRED FOR ALIENS (e.g., uitifity bifls or
N~ ﬂrm néferor 1.) lease agreements. See Instruction to Transferor 2.)

(opipe D Qoo 26D

_ITEM 12, 13, OR 14 MUST BE EOMPLETED PHIDR 70 TRANSFER OF FIREARM(S) (See Instnictions 1o Transferor 4-7)
12a, THE TRANSFEREE'S IDENTIFYINGINFORMATION IN SECTION A OF THISEORM WAS TRANSMFITED TONICS: QRTHE.

- APPROPRIATE STATE AGENSY ON._12{31/oo . c! :
{Date) f b‘sb Cofg"
12b. THE NICS OR STATE TRANSACTION NUMBER {if provided) WAS:, OGILR =S T _Y
Ao 210 610
12¢. THE RESPONSE INITIALLY PROVIDED BY NICS OR THE APPROPRIATE STATE AGENCY WAS AS FOLLOWS:
B’ PrROCEED " [] DENIED (] peLAYED

12d.IF INITIAL NIGS OR STATE RESPONSE WAS "D-ELAYED ‘f’HE FOLLOWING FIESPONSE WAS RECEIVED FHOM NICS OH THE
APPRORRIATE STATE AGENGY-ON _» _ ..® S
L r!‘;&m’
[J proceep  [] benieD [] NORESPONSE PROVIDED WITHIN 3 BUSINESS DAYS

13. STATE PERMIT TYPE (no NICS chack DATE OF ISSUANCE -ﬁ){?ii?ATION DATE (K any) [PERMIT NUMBER
required becausse transféree has a valid
permit which qualifies as an exemption to
NICS)

7] NO NIES CHECK WAS QEQUWQ;EE@ECA_SE THE TRANSFER INVOLVED ONLY NFA FIREARM(S)

\,... ,iON G+ [ THE TRANSFER QFWW' TAKES PLACE ON A DIFFERENT: DAY FROM THE DATE THAT THE TRANS-
NBEEHEE MUST COMPLETE SECTION CIMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO THE TRANSFER OF

FEREE, SIGNED SECTION A, THEN Tk FHAL :
THE FIREARM(S) {SEE INSTHUGTJQN o TEﬁNS EREE 3 AND INSTRUCTION TO TRANSFEROR 8}

| CERTIEY THAT THE ANSWERS | mwtmsu To THE QUESTIONS m 1TEM 9 OF SECTION A OF THIS FORM ARE $TILL TRUE AND- CORRECT.
TRANSFEREE'S [BUYER'S) SIGNATURE DATE

SEG'TION D
On the basis of (1) the statements in Section A; (2} the verificatlon of identity noted in item 11 and my verification again at the time of
transter (¥ the transfer does not occur on the same day as the verification noted in item 11); ard {3) the information in the current list of
Publistied Ordinances, i is my belief that it is not unfawful for me to sell, deliver, transport, or otherwise dispose of the firaarm{s)

described belowte the pérsohi ida’nhf ed.in Section A.
15. ) 18. 17 : 18. 19, -
MANUFAQTUREH . ANDIOR. . e . TYPE (Pistol, Revoiver, | CALIBER OR
IMPORTER , _MODEL . SERIALNO. .| P Storgunete) | GAUGE
ﬂ,wuf_ _1Z=2 DPWaLrous L F—”rﬁ-fzsz. - |4ossw
truction to Trausferor 11 )

—COMPLETE ATF F 3310.4 FORMULTIPLE PURCHASES OF HANDGUNS [584y
20, TRADE/CORPORATE NAME AND ADDRESS OF TRANSFERQR 21, FEOEFAL FIREARMS LICENSE NO. (Hand stamp may b

‘(Seﬂem {Hand stamp gzé ) . used,)
S.Parker Hd.~#15 - . 58401 6-01-1'A-,33769 |

.”“‘& : - Detwer, GO 80231

t"..

' THE PEFISON ACTUALLY TRANSFERRING THE FIREARM(S) MUST COMPLETE ITEMS 22 THB‘Q‘EU;H 24, I
T 7 23. THANSFERGR'S TITLE. .-124. :FRANQACTidN DATE

e,

A (5500, 8) PARTT (70.98)

.
—

__!MPD'PI [




‘artment of Justice

[
Report of*. .vestigation

~ .ua of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Ex;..usives

of Inatlon:
¢ Canyon High School Shooting

785025-06-0082

"

DESCRIPTION OF ACTIVITY:

EXPLOSIVES DETECTION CANINE DEPLOYMENT.

SYNOPSIS:

Date(s)/Time(s) of Deployment: 03:30 PM 9/27/06 - 12:30 PM 9/28/06
Location of Deployment: Platte Canyon High School, Bailey CO

Description of Location: High School

!

Deployment Activity: Security sweep of high school and suspect’s vehicle

Associated Investigation Number: 785025-06-0082

o~
] RATIVE:

»

Ind1v1dua1 requesting canine team: Denver Group II, RAC K. Spann

Areas searched: High school interior, exterior and vehicles present in parking lot

Finds made: None

E;’rom_l_g taken into custody: None

Alerts made: Ammunition can, gymnasium 05:45 PM 9/27/06

Conditions at time of search: 60 degrees Fahrenheit, dry

Jazards encountered: None

Prepared by. Tite: Signature: 2 Date:
Doug Lambert Special Agent - Canine Handler, Denver II Field # /78é
Office C L |72/

Authorized by: Title: Sig : Date: *
Kenneth 1. Spann esident Agent in Charge, Denver Il Field Office . 2__4 7o
R v 2%, Ter v Yy 5/
. level reviewer (optional): Titte: Signature: ¥ Date:
W gn D. Newell Special Agent in Charge, Phoenix Field Division

Page 10f2 ATF EF 31202 (10-2004)
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‘Titie of investigation:
Platte Canyon High School Shooting

Inve”
78%

‘tion Number.

+~06-0082

Report Number:
23

Miscellaneous information:
—

L 27/06, ATF explosive detection canine “Ostermann” and Special Agent Canine Handler D. Lambert initiated
a séarch of several back packs located around the exterior of Platte Canyon High School. No significant aletts or

recoveries were made,

At approximately 05:45 PM, Ostermann alerted on an ammunition can located inside the high school gymnasium.
X-Ray analysis and investigation by Jefferson County Bomb Squad personnel determined that the can was not an
‘improvised explosive device. It is speculated that the canine alert may have been caused by trace amounts of
smokeless powder from the ammunition once stored in the can. At approximately 06:45 PM, Ostermann searched
the exterior of a Jeep Rubicon, gold in color, identified by CO plate #529IKL. Registration records indicated that
this vehicle belonged to suspect, Duane MORRISON. No significant alerts or recoveties were made.

On 9/28/06, ATF explosive detection canine “Ostermann” and Special Agent Canine Handler D. Lambert initiated
a search of approximately 150 vehicles parked outside the high school. No significant alerts or recoveries were

made,

Page 2 of 2
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